
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PROVIDE IMPACTFUL OPPORTUNITIES FOR ALL TO CULTIVATE LIFELONG LEARNING. 

 
Board of Education 

2021 Agenda 
 
 
 

Dr. Danielle Ruskin  
President 

 
Mr. Paul Cook 
Vice President 
 
Mr. Willy Mena  
Secretary 
 
Mrs. Kathy Hood 
Treasurer 
  
Mr. Tom Smith  
Trustee 
 
Mrs. Bobbie Murphy Meeting Date: October 28, 2021 
Trustee  Educational Services Building 
  25345 Taft Road 
Mrs. Mary Ann Roney  Novi, MI  48374 
Trustee 
 
  

 



 

 
 

NOVI BOARD OF EDUCATION  
Regular Meeting – October 28, 2021 

25345 Taft Road 
7:00 PM 

AGENDA  
 

I. CALL TO ORDER/WELCOME 
II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

III. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
IV. REPORTS TO THE BOARD 

A. NCSD Financial Audit 
V. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE RELATED TO AGENDA ITEMS 

• Individuals who wish to address the Board must identify themselves, their address, and any organization they may 
represent 

• The Board and individual Board members will not directly respond to comments or questions that arise during the public 
participation portion of the meeting 

• Individuals who wish to address the Board shall direct their comments to the entire Board and not to individual Board 
members, the Superintendent, other School District employees or members of the audience. 

• Behavior that is intemperate, abusive, defamatory or discourteous or that otherwise interferes with the orderly conduct 
and timely completion of the Board meeting is strictly prohibited. 

VI. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
A. Approval of Minutes 
B. Approval of Bills 
C. Approval of Field Trip(s) 

VII. ACTION ITEMS 
A. Personnel Report 
B. Resolution for National Principal’s Month 

VIII. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
A. Finance Committee 
B. Governance and Policy Committee 

IX. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE 
X. SUPERINTENDENT REPORT 

XI. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 
XII. BOARD COMMUNICATION 

XIII. ADJOURNMENT 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 
October 28, 2021 

 
 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT OF BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 
 
TOPIC:  2020-2021 Financial Audit 
 
Annually, school districts are required to have a financial audit completed.  On October 18, 
2020, the Finance Committee of the Board of Education met with the auditing firm of Plante 
Moran and reviewed the results of the audit for the year ended June 30, 2021. They explained 
the audit process and reviewed the audit documents.  
 
Attached to this report are the draft documents that were reviewed with the Finance 
Committee: 
 

1. Financial Report 
2. Financial Report Letter 
3. Federal Awards Single Audit Report 
4. Presentation to the Board of Education 

 
 
 
Tonight, Plante Moran will present the results of the audit of the 2020 - 2021 financial 
statements to the Board of Education. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
     APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED FOR A 

REPORT TO THE BOARD 
 
 
 

_________________________________________ 
Steve Matthews, Superintendent   

 







































































































































































For year ended June 30, 2021

Novi Community School District



Novi Community School District
Summary of Audit Results

2

Financial Statement Audit
• Unmodified opinion – Highest form of assurance
• No material weaknesses (internal controls) identified
• No material noncompliance noted

Federal Awards Audit 
• District is in compliance with Federal guidelines
• Major program audited – Coronavirus Relief Funds (CRF)
• District is a Low-Risk Auditee
• No federal audit findings identified during our testing
Thank you to the business office for their professionalism and 
cooperation which allowed us to complete a timely audit!



Novi Community School District
General Fund – Year End Summary
June 30, 2021

3

Final Budget Actual
Over (Under) 

Budget Variance

Revenue & Other      
Financing Sources 83,489,526$      89,771,781$      6,282,255$        7.52%

Expenditures 80,524,721        85,178,317        4,653,596          ‐5.78%

Change in Fund Balance 2,964,805$        4,593,464$        1,628,659$       



Novi Community School District
General Fund – Revenue & Other Financing Sources
Year Ended June 30, 2021

4
State  

$52,182,095 
58.1%

Federal
$4,893,378 

5.5%

Local, Other, and 
Other Financing 

Sources
$32,696,308 

36.4% Total ‐ $89,771,781
State Federal Local, Other, and Other Financing Sources



Novi Community School District
General Fund – Expenditures By Function
Year Ended June 30, 2021

5

Instruction
52,695,965 
61.9%

Instructional Support
11,269,590 
13.2%

Administrative Services
4,364,627 
5.1%

Operations, 
Maintenance, Business 
and Transportation

12,150,037 
14.3%

Central Services and 
Other

2,618,312 
3.1%

Community Services
1,394,083 
1.6%

Athletics 
685,703 
0.8%

Total ‐ $85,178,317
Instruction and Instructional Support represent a total of 75.1% of General Fund expenditures



6

Novi Community School District
General Fund – Expenditures
Comparison to Oakland County Averages

Oakland County Averages 
(FY 2019‐2020)

Novi
(FY 2019‐2020)

Low Average High

Instructional 65.49% 48.50% 61.24% 68.35%
Instructional Support 13.08% 8.91% 12.53% 14.91%
School Administration 5.03% 4.06% 5.45% 7.04%
Operations/maintenance 5.82% 5.71% 7.56% 13.14%
Non‐Instructional Support 14.31% 13.74% 17.98% 28.32%



Novi Community School District
General Fund – Expenditures By Object
Year Ended June 30, 2021

7

Salaries and Benefits
69,721,103 
81.9%

Purchased Services
7,389,294 
8.7%

Supplies 
2,669,760 
3.1%

Capital Outlay
4,238,138 
5.0%

Other
1,160,022 
1.3%

Total ‐ $85,178,317



Novi Community School District
Comparative General Fund Operating Results
Years Ended June 30

8

‐$2,000

‐$1,000

$0

$1,000

$2,000

$3,000

$4,000

$5,000

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 *2022
$(1,819)

$(464)

$399 

$2,267 

$989 

$1,476 

$663 

$(1,379)

$4,593 

$60 

G
en

er
al
 F
un

d 
–
Ch

an
ge
 in

 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc
e

Fiscal Year

(In thousandths)

* 2022 projected results as obtained from the original adopted budget for the General Fund



Novi Community School District
General Fund, Fund Balance –
As a Percent of Expenditures
Years Ended June 30

9

9.31%
8.92%

8.12%

12.54% 11.88% 12.76%
11.74%

9.79%

17.81%

10.18%
9.50% 9.82%

12.99% 13.90%
15.40% 15.73%

13.86%

18.42%
19.20%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022*

Unassigned Fund Balance Total Fund Balance
* Projected

$7,213,898 $6,825,188 $6,965,291 $9,232,430 $10,221,327 $11,697,321 $12,360,334 $11,097,682 $15,691,146 $15,751,146



Novi Community School District
Non-recurring COVID-19 Relief Funding – Awards and 
Expenditures as of June 30, 2021

10

$2,432 

$119 

$340 

$2,669 

$763 

$6,546 

$2,432 

$119 

$‐

$2,669 

$‐

$‐

Coronavirus Relief Funds*

ESSER I

ESSER II

ESSER II Equalization
 (State Funded)

ESSER III

ESSER III Equalization

 $‐  $2,000  $4,000  $6,000  $8,000  $10,000

Awarded Expended‐to‐Date

3/1/20 – 12/31/21

3/1/20 – 9/30/22**

3/1/20 – 9/30/23**

3/1/20 – 9/30/22**

3/1/20 – 9/30/24**

3/1/20 – 9/30/23**

* Included here also are awards passed through from Oakland County and Copper Country ISD
**End date assumes a 12‐month Tydings period; however, actual end date will be communicated by MDE and will likely

be prior to the dates noted here



Novi Community School District
Other 2021 Highlights 

11

• During 2021 there was continued investment in buildings and facilities through 
community support of bond approvals and the sinking fund.  Total capital outlay for 
2021 was approximately $17.3 million of which approximately $13.1 million was spent 
from the Sinking Fund, 2017 and 2020 Capital Projects Funds for construction, 
technology, furniture/equipment and other capital outlay expenditures.  Without these 
funds, the General Fund would be responsible for incurring the majority of the 
expenditures related to these improvements.  



Thank you.

Thank you.



 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 
October 28, 2021 

 
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 
 
TOPIC: Consent Items 
 
Items included in the Consent Items are those which have previously been considered by the 
Board in committee or at a prior meeting, or of such a routine nature, that discussion is not 
required.  Board members may request that any items be removed from Consent Items for further 
discussion, if additional information is needed or available. 
 
CONSENT ITEMS 

A. Approval of Minutes 
a. Regular Meeting Minutes of October 7, 2021 
b. Regular Meeting Minutes of October 14, 2021 
c. Closed Session Minutes of October 14, 2021 

 
B. Approval of Bills 

a. Report – July 2021 
b. Check Register for July 2021 
c. Purchase Card Report for June 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021 
d. Report – August 2021 
e. Check Register for August 2021 
f. Purchase Card Report for July 1, 2021 through July 31, 2021 

 
 
 
 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
That the Novi Community Schools Board of Education approve the Consent Item(s) as presented. 
 
 

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED 
FOR BOARD ACTION  
 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Steve Matthews, Superintendent  



Minutes of a Regular Meeting, October 7, 2021  
Novi Community School District 

Board of Education 
 
 
A Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of Novi Community School District was held on 
Thursday, October 7, 2021, beginning at 7:00 PM. 
 
Present: Dr. Ruskin, Mr. Smith, Mr. Mena, Mrs. Roney, Mrs. Hood, and Mr. Cook      

        (by Roll Call) 
Absent: Mrs. Murphy 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Members of the audience joined with the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
It was moved by Mr. Cook and supported by Mr. Smith that the Novi Board of Education 
approve the agenda. 
Ayes:   6 Dr. Ruskin, Mr. Smith, Mr. Mena, Mrs. Roney, Mrs. Hood, and Mr. Cook 

       
Nays:   0      MOTION CARRIED 
 
AWARDS RECOGNITIONS PRESENTATIONS 
National Merit Semi-Finalists 
Novi High School Principal, Nicole Carter, will present the 29 seniors from the Class of 
2022 that have been named National Merit Scholarship Program semifinalists.   Last 
spring, 1.5 million high school juniors entered the National Merit Scholarship program by 
taking a qualifying test (PSAT/National Merit Scholarship Qualifying Test), which serves 
as the initial screening of program entrants.  For 2021, only 16,000 of the students become 
qualified as Semifinalists.  Our 29 seniors are among the highest-scoring entrants in the 
state of Michigan.  
 
Ms. Carter will present the students who are in attendance for recognition and provide 
additional biographic information including their varied scholastic endeavors, their 
participation in athletics and fine arts; and for a large number of the students, their 
volunteer commitments and philanthropic efforts. 

 
Venkatesh Alagappan 
Varnika Chandra 
Evelyn Cho 
Jimmy Dai 
Jivesh Dandnaik 
Olaf Dsouza 
Shaun Garg 
Grace Harte 
Netra Jayagopal 
Ritij Jutur 
Lianne Kim 
Takuya King 

Ankita Kumar 
Navya Kumar 
Rachel Lee 
Anjani Malli Reddi 
William Meng 
Manvitha Mogalayapalli 
Ruheen Qadeer 
Sreenidhi Saripalli 
Rishith Seelam 
Noori Shankar 
Jayashree Sundaram 
Anita Tan 



Julia Tauro 
Abhishek Vangipuram 
Aimee Wu 

Melissa Yu 
Eric Zhang 
 

 
We applaud these students for their tenacious work ethic and outstanding academic 
achievement and present them to the Novi Board of Education this evening for recognition 
as the exemplification of the very best of Novi High School. 
 
There was a brief break at 7:10 PM.  The Board reconvened at 7:15 PM. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE RELATED TO AGENDA ITEMS 
There were no comments from the audience related to agenda items. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
Items included in the Consent Items are those which have previously been considered by 
the Board in committee or at a prior meeting, or of such a routine nature, that discussion is 
not required.  Board members may request that any items be removed from Consent Items 
for further discussion, if additional information is needed or available. 
 
CONSENT ITEMS 
A. Approval of Minutes 

a. Regular Meeting Minutes of September 23, 2021 
 
B. Approval of Field Trips 

a. Fall 2021 MHSAA Overnight Field Trips 
 
It was moved by Mrs. Hood and supported by Mr. Mena that the Novi Community Schools 
Board of Education approve the Consent Item(s) as presented. 
Ayes:   6 Dr. Ruskin, Mr. Smith, Mr. Mena, Mrs. Roney, Mrs. Hood, and Mr. Cook 
       
Nays:   0      MOTION CARRIED 
 
ACTION ITEMS 
Personnel Report 
Gary Kinzer, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources, presents for your 
consideration the following personnel changes: 
 
A. New Hires 

Name          Bldg.  Assignment  Reason  Rate             Effective  

Philka, Rachel         NW Media Specialist New Hire BA+15  TBD 
 
A. Retirements and Resignations 

Name           Bldg.   Assignment  Reason              Effective  
Bedford, Julie          DF  Principal  Retirement  10-29-21 
 
 



 
 

Page 3 
 

B. Leaves of Absence 
 Name          Bldg.            Assignment  Reason   Effective 
Capatina, Natalie      PV                    2nd Grade Teacher  LOA #1-Personal 10-13-21 
to 06-30-22 
It was moved by Mr. Cook and supported Mrs. Roney by that the Novi Board of Education 
adopts the personnel report recommendations as presented. 
Ayes:   6 Dr. Ruskin, Mr. Smith, Mr. Mena, Mrs. Roney, Mrs. Hood, and Mr. Cook 
       
Nays:   0      MOTION CARRIED 
 
MICIP 
The MICIP is a pathway for districts to improve student outcomes by assessing whole child 
needs to develop plans and coordinate funding. 
 
At the August 12, 2021 Board meeting, Dr. RJ Webber, Assistant Superintendent, 
presented the Michigan Integrated Continuous Improvement Process (MICIP), formerly the 
District Improvement Plan (DIP) to the Board for information and discussion. 
 
It was moved by Mrs. Hood and supported by Mrs. Roney that the Novi Community 
School District Board of Education approve the Michigan Integrated Continuous 
Improvement Process (MICIP) as presented. 
Ayes:   5 Dr. Ruskin, Mr. Smith, Mr. Mena, Mrs. Roney, and Mrs. Hood  
      
Nays:   1 Mr. Cook     MOTION CARRIED 
 

COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE 
There were 13 comments from the audience this evening.  Five (5) were regarding our excellence 
in education and support for administrators, staff, and the Board.  Two (2) were regarding past 
meetings and the civility in our community. Three (3) were regarding our curriculum. Two (2) 
were regarding diversity, equity, and inclusion and one (1) was regarding transparency. 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
Dr. Steve Matthews, Superintendent of Schools, reported that today he was in a sixth grade 
classroom taught by Steve Ernster, at Novi Meadows.  He stated that they were talking about 
coding and each student had a mini robot.  Dr. Matthews said there were talking about how to use 
coding to help the robot move and use coding to work the remote control.  He mentioned that later 
on today, he spoke with an administrator regarding her first grade teacher who was working with 
a collaborative group of first grade teachers to help he improve her craft.  Dr. Matthews reported 
that she was focused on celebrating that her teacher was so deeply invested in trying to get better.   
 
He stated that we need to continue to share those stories with our community.  Dr. Matthews said 
that the perception that we are trying to hide our intentions caused him to reflect on how we can 
get better as a district.  He mentioned that our intent is to find ways to do that and to work 
collaboratively with the Board of Education, our parent community, our teachers, and our staff so 
we continue to improve our District. 
 



 
 

Page 4 
 

Dr. Matthews reported that his responsibility as he sees it, or at least part of his responsibility in 
the district, is to promote the good that happens in public education and that includes the good 
that happens in the Novi Community School District.  He stated that over the past week, there has 
been a lot of community conversation within and about our District.   
 
Dr. Matthews said that from his perspective, here is what our District stands for, it is written in 
our vision statement; a statement whose intent is to cast before us, all of us, a vision of what we 
can become.  He stated that our vision statement reads that our vision is students who are 
passionate, empowered, and prepared for their world and their future. 
 
Dr. Matthews mentioned that new offices are being built at the high school, on both the east and 
west side of the atrium.  He reported that outside of those offices will be concrete benches and on 
these benches will be etched the words, passionate, empowered, and prepared.   
 
Dr. Matthews stated that what our District has said (through a planning process that included our 
community members, parents, students, and staff) is that our vision is students who develop the 
passion to be successful, the passion to care for others, the passion to care for our world.  He said 
that we develop students who are empowered, who believe that they have the ability to make a 
difference in the world that they live in now, and the world that they are inheriting, by preparing 
them with the skills that they need to move forward. 
 
Dr. Matthews reported that tonight we saw a representative sample of our students who are 
passionate, empowered, and prepared.  He stated that those 29 National Merit Semi-Finalists are 
also the student body president, officers in HOSA, officers in DECA, they play in the marching 
band, participate in our theater program, sing in the choir, and play in the orchestra.  Dr. 
Matthews said that those are the students that our District builds and it builds them because we 
have parents who care deeply.  He mentioned that we have staff who have the skills needed to 
work with those students and administrators who provide the leadership necessary.   
 
Dr. Matthews reported that as we move forward, we need to continue to remember that our 
responsibility is to talk with and work with each other.  He stated that as we do, we will continue 
to pay attention to the emotional health of our students, and continue to analyze if certain groups 
of students are over represented and disciplined.  Dr. Matthews said that we will provide time and 
space for students if they become angry or upset and continues to bring in others to help us 
understand the world from different perspectives.  He mentioned that those people will help make 
us uncomfortable at times.   
 
Dr. Matthews reported that we have done good work here in the Novi Community School 
District.  He stated that he was in his 11th year in the District.  Dr. Matthews said that our test 
scores are strong, our extracurricular programs are strong, our commitment to all students is 
strong.  He mentioned that he was walking through the high school the other day and a student, 
with the biggest afro he had ever seen, walked out of a classroom.   
 
Dr. Matthews reported that the student looked at him and said, “dude.”  Dr. Matthews replied, 
“that’s Dr. Dude,” and the student smiled.  He stated that they had an interesting conversation as 
they walked down the hall and the Dr. Matthews asked him what he was doing.  He said the 



 
 

Page 5 
 

student was able to explain to him, in great detail, what he was doing in the class.  Dr. Matthews 
mentioned that all of our students are important, whether they believe what he believes, whether 
they look like he looks, whether they love the people he loves, they are important.   
 
Dr. Matthews reported that our responsibility is to find ways to meet the needs of every one of 
those students.   He stated that we need to get better at what we do and we will, we have, and we 
will continue to do that.  Dr. Matthews asked, “are we perfect?” We are not.  He asked, “do we 
make mistakes?”  We do, but we support the students and families in our District because he 
believes that we have a strong desire to ensure that all feel welcome and all believe they are 
important, and all of them develop the skills and knowledge and attitudes that they need to be 
successful in the world. 
 
Dr. Matthews said that we want our students to feel passionate, empowered, and prepared for 
their world and their future, so together we will continue to work with each other.   He mentioned 
that we will continue to listen to one another; we will continue to disagree at times, but we will 
find our way through together.   
 
Dr. Matthews reported that we have done that for the 11 years he has been in this District and he 
anticipates that we will be able to continue doing this for many more years.  He stated that there 
are times when we will be very angry with one another, but he has great confidence that we know 
deep down inside our hearts that we can find our way and that is what we stand for.  Dr. 
Matthews said that he is proud of the work that we have done and will continue to do for the 
students and families in our District. 
 
On another note, he mentioned that our Novi High School Marching Band Fanfare is this 
weekend and starts on Saturday, around 4:30 PM.  Dr. Matthews reported that there are 14 bands 
coming to Novi High school.  He stated that the Novi band will perform shortly after 8:00 PM, on 
Saturday.  Dr. Matthews said that he believes admission is eight dollars and will benefit the Novi 
Band Boosters and all of the support they provide the students in our school. 
 
Dr. Matthews mentioned that he held his first Coffee with the Superintendent on Wednesday and 
Ms. Roney was there to help guide him through some of the discussion.  He reported that they had 
interesting discussions on a whole variety of topics.  Dr. Matthews stated that it caused him to 
think through and think about how we can get more information on some of the things that are 
important to parents who are there.  He said the next coffee will be in November and he invited 
parents to come and participate. 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 
Mr. Greg McIntyre, Assistant Superintendent of Business and Operations, reported that there was 
a credit coming back to us.  He stated that credit was $22,900.  Mr. McIntyre said that we have a 
potential four new hires that will pass through our screening that will help alleviate some of the 
shortages in transportation. 
 
Dr. Gary Kinzer, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources, recognized Julie Bedford and 
her retirement.  He stated that it has been his pleasure to work closely with Dr. Bedford.  He 
wished her the best as she moves on and thanked her for her contribution to the District. 



 
 

Page 6 
 

Dr. Kinzer reported that he, Dr. Matthews, Dr. Webber, Mr. McIntyre, and Mr. Sipple visited 
Novi Woods, Novi Meadows, Parkview, and maintenance to recognize employees for their years 
of service.  He stated this is something they normally do at the beginning of the school year and 
they were not able to do this again this year.  Dr. Kinzer said that it was terrific to be able to 
present veteran teachers in our District with recognition and the most enjoyable visit was to Mr. 
Kendrick’s classroom, at Novi Woods.  He mentioned that it brought back memories of going into 
a kindergarten classroom, getting those students all wound up, and then leaving.  Dr. Kinzer 
mentioned that Mr. Kendrick is a fantastic teacher. 
 
Dr. Kinzer reported that they will be traveling to additional buildings in the District next week to 
recognize not just teachers, but employees of the District for their years of service. 
 
Dr. RJ Webber, Assistant Superintendent for Academic Services, reported that one of the amazing 
pieces of our community is the brand.  He stated that is the Novi Community School District that 
has been built over the course of 50 years from people before us, from Board members, teachers, 
families, and parents.  Dr. Webber said that brand is something that is precious in so many ways.  
He mentioned a brand that is known, fortunately, throughout the state and in the country. 
 
Dr. Webber reported that when we see our students where they go to school and the opportunities 
that they have, people have worked very hard to build that brand.  He stated that as such he thinks 
it is important that we continue to be advocates and allies for those people who contribute to that 
brand and to make sure the brand of the Novi Community School District stays where it is.   
 
Dr. Webber said he believes that is an obligation that we have, and part of that piece is to do a 
little storytelling.  He mentioned that he had the good fortune to go to the ROAR Center. Dr. 
Webber reported that to the Board of Education and Dr. Matthews’ vision a year ago, when they 
first thought about purchasing Walsh College.  He stated that they went through the process and 
yesterday he saw something very few people can see.   
 
Dr. Webber said that hopefully some folks will appreciate the transparency.  He reported that this 
was a shining example of what public schools can be in communities and the students they serve.  
Dr. Webber stated that our Novi Adult Transition Center, he believes that we are the only state in 
the country that services youngsters until they are 26 years of age.  He said these are students with 
deep needs and we have 14 students at our Novi Adult Transition Center that is housed at the 
ROAR Center in a beautiful space.  Dr. Webber mentioned that there is an apartment set-up to 
teach life skills to these youngsters, who get picked up by the bus and are taken to job settings to 
learn what it is like to be and to live in this world.  He reported that he saw teachers that teach 
them. 
 
Dr. Webber stated that it is amazing, the Novi Virtual is housed there and in his wildest dreams he 
could have never thought that there would be 375 kids on count day in a virtual school who are 
doing things under the leadership of Principal Pohlonski and our virtual teachers.  He said they 
are delivering art supplies, science supplies, having parents and kids meet up at the ROAR 
Center, meet up at Stewart’s Ice Cream to build connections and community because those 375 
students needed something different and we are providing that. 
 



 
 

Page 7 
 

Dr. Webber mentioned that we have over 50 languages spoken in the homes of our District and 
we are providing adult ESL for our English Language Learners.  He reported that Novi is the 
place that attracts diverse population.  Dr. Webber stated that families move here and utilize our 
school to learn English, so they can function and thrive in our community.   
 
Dr. Webber shared the final bit of the story, which he mentioned is harder for him to tell, and that 
is Career Prep.  He said that we have 46 students there who live on the margins where traditional 
school does not work for them.  Dr. Webber mentioned that in the 12 years that he has been in the 
District, surrounding districts have been shutting down their adult ed and alternative ed programs, 
one after another.  He reported that we had 18 students in there a number of years ago and now 
we have 46. 
 
Dr. Webber stated that yesterday he walked into a room and there was a circle of students in that 
room.  He said he could tell and fell something was going on in that room, there was an energy to 
it.  Dr. Webber mentioned that they were having a conversation about what it is like to just make 
it through the today.  He reported that these were students who were struggling; these were 
students whose doors had been shut in their face time and time again.   
 
Dr. Webber said that these were students the Novi Community School District, a public 
community school district with a heck of a brand, that deserves to be defended form things that 
may not be true at all because that brand is what has enabled us to do things like purchase the 
ROAR Center and be there for those kids yesterday.  He mentioned that the person who was 
facilitating the group was a former middle school principal in Livingston County that Dr. Webber 
had worked with a long time ago.   
 
Dr. Webber reported that the principal said he had not seen Dr. Webber in forever and said that 
room was all about getting these students through yesterday, one day at a time, and helping them.  
Dr. Webber stated that he cannot help but to think the life of his own family would have turned 
out far differently had they grown up in a place that had community school that were strong and 
had a place for them to learn and this is something that people cannot always see.   
 
Dr. Webber said that we talk about how beautiful our elementary schools, our high school, and 
middle school are, but there are programs that occur in this District that do not occur in public 
institutions elsewhere.  He mentioned that this is because our school board, the people before us, 
have built a brand that has allowed us to leverage that brand, to be financially solvent, to have a 
vision, and to take care of each other regardless of what we look like or where we are from. 
 
Dr. Webber reported that yesterday he left the ROAR Center, and after the week that he had, 
became emotional because of the stuff going back and forth.  He stated that what he saw and 
experienced in his heart was the fact that what we do here as a community is something to be 
proud of.  Dr. Webber said that he hopes we can all go away tonight thinking and realizing that 
just maybe we have more in common than we realize.  He mentioned, at the very least to be proud 
that there are people out there in this world who made it through yesterday because of the work 
that we do here.   
 
 



 
 

Page 8 
 

BOARD COMMUNICATION 
Mr. Smith, Board Trustee, reported that the Board members all have building assignments, but he 
tries to visit other schools.  He stated that he visited the Early Education.  Mr. Smith said that 
everyone knows Jason Smith, Executive Director for the NEF.  He mentioned that his wife, 
Andrea Smith, and he are co-chairs for Novi Youth Assistance (NYS).   
 
Mr. Smith reported that he had to stop by there and talked to Ann Hansen about some things that 
we are doing for NYA, specifically the holiday gift giving.  He stated that while they were there, 
Ann had an opportunity to introduce him to a couple of new teachers.  Mr. Smith said that 
probably five (5) years ago, they really did not recognize the new teachers in that building 
because they were not in the union.  H mentioned that he was talking to Ann and a really talented 
educator who worked part-time in preschool, but really needed full time.   
 
Mr. Smith reported that, with Dr. Kinzer’s help, she was able to get another part-time teaching 
position at Orchard Hills.  He stated that this teacher works with students on a one-to-one basis 
providing coaching and special education.  Mr. Smith said that these are the little things that the 
Board knows is going on, but is an example of Gary working with building administrators to find 
qualified candidates and figuring out how to make it work.  He mentioned that it is a win, win.  
Mr. Smith expressed his gratitude to Dr. Kinzer for doing the work that nobody knows about, that 
is so meaningful for our district. 
 
Mr. Smith reported that his second visit was to Village Oaks.  He stated that the teachers were 
talking about their theme for Halloween and it is going to be construction.  Mr. Smith said that he 
walked through the back to get to the gym and the garden is right there.  He mentioned that the 
NEF provided funds, with the help of Bosch, for this garden and it is massive and full.   
 
Mr. Smith reported that Dr. Ofili does a phenomenal job.  He stated that his staff meeting was 
action-packed.  Mr. Smith said he had the chance to speak with a few people and told them if 
there is anything you need, reach out.  He mentioned that the teacher reached out within 30 
minutes and asked if they could have snacks and within 30 minutes the teacher had 50-60 bucks. 
 
Mr. Smith reported that he went to the ROAR Center on count day and they had a mission 
barbeque that was really good.  He stated that there was a large group of ESL people standing out 
there, similar in appearance, and he asked, “what are they doing?”  Mr. Smith said he was told 
they are practicing talking.  He mentioned that the NATC, Career Prep, and Novi Virtual are 
there.  Mr. Smith reported Emily is doing a great job over there and that he loves the ROAR 
Center.  He stated that everyone should get out there. 
 
Mr. Smith said he is working with Principal Carter in the Mental Health Alliance Group, at the 
high school.  He mentioned that if you have a student or a family member who is interested, on 
Tuesday there will be a couple of private showings of the movie, Dear Evan Hansen.  Mr. Smith 
reported that it would be important that kids have the opportunity to see it in a safe place, with 
like-minded people.  He stated that it is a very powerful film. 
 
Mr. Smith apologized because he did not know how to bring up the subject of masks, but he hates 
them.  He stated that he saw the verbiage that Dr. Matthews put out based on the advice of our 



 
 

Page 9 
 

attorney and he does not want to jeopardize our protection, but can he have a conference call with 
the attorney and ask a couple of questions?  Mr. Smith said that he just wants to understand why 
Oakland County is still imposing masks on our kids, making them sick, and their social and 
emotional development is being harmed.  He mentioned let the kids building their antibodies, 
smile, laugh, and see each other. 
 
Mr. Mena, Board Secretary, reported that he, too, would like a dialogue with Tim Gardner, who is 
his go-to person whenever he needs and opinion.  He stated that he has always been fair, to the 
point, and easy to understand.  Mr. Mena said that he would like him to educate us on this 
confusing process that we clearly do not understand.  Mr. Mena mentioned that there seems to be 
a lot of confusion created by the state in signing the new budget and it would be nice to have a 
dialogue with him.   
 
Mr. Mena reported that a lot of stuff has happened in the last couple of week that has been great 
in this district.  He stated that he attended the Pep Rally last Friday afternoon.  Mr. Mena said the 
homecoming at night was just a great event, and what was cool was there were so many people, 
so many students that were involved.  He mentioned that you might think it was just football, but 
there was so much happening with the band, pom, the cheer team, great parade, and all of the 
homecoming festivities, then the football game that ended with a win. 
 
Mr. Mena reported that he attended a few cross-country events yesterday and had the opportunity 
to stop by the middle school football game, and finished the night by attending the theater stage 
booster meeting.  He stated that Mr. Smith likes to visit a lot of different buildings and he likes to 
go make the rounds on booster meetings.  Mr. Mena said that what is cool is that everybody on 
this Board has a different interest and they can split themselves up to have representation at these 
meetings.   
 
He mentioned that he really did not have much to say about the political meeting and the former 
teacher that spoke.  Mr. Mena reported that originally, he was not planning on going, but was 
invited to a team dinner that the football team was having.  He stated that they had a real nice 
nighttime practice and it was going to be a cool event, but folks were reaching out to get 
information, so he was compelled to go.   
 
Mr. Mena said that he did not want people to think that because he attended or goes somewhere 
that he automatically hates teachers.  He stated that he loves our teachers and has said that for a 
number of years.  Mr. Mena mentioned that he is around the property in the District as much as 
anyone and he talks to just about anybody in the District, whether it is a parent, student, or 
teacher.  He reported that we have conversation where they do not always agree, but this notion 
that we cannot go and get information or if we do that somehow it means something nefarious, is 
something that he wishes we could get over.  Mr. Mena stated that he will meet with Dr. 
Matthews, at some point, to address some issues shared with him by parents over the past months. 
 
Mr. Mena said that he has never been prouder, as a Board member, after listening to the audience 
comments tonight.  He mentioned that he could not have said anything better that what the 
members of the community had to say and he understands there is a lot of frustration and 
perceptions that he has certain viewpoints about certain issues and that is fine, but he hopes that 



 
 

Page 10 
 

this divide we have we will be able to discuss it and work together as a team, as a group, to get to 
the root cause of it and resolve these things, so that everybody has an understanding of what it is 
that we are trying to accomplish in the District.  Mr. Mena stated that we will see if we can come 
to an agreement on the best way to get there without alienating anyone along the way.   
 
Mrs. Hood, Board Treasurer, reported that she had attended the dedication of the Novi Woods 
Hammock Garden, last Friday.  She stated it is a wonderful place for kids to read and contemplate 
and thanked all who contributed.  Mrs. Hood said that it was the brainchild of Mrs. Steinberger, 
but supported by the Novi Educational Foundation.  She mentioned that DTE had their big trucks 
there and the kids loved it.   
 
Mrs. Hood reported that the Novi Woods PTO and DTE had several executives, several managers 
there and they said they were initiating helping other schools around southeastern Michigan to 
create their own hammock gardens.   
 
She stated that a celebration is in order as our state representative, Kelly Breen, secured a four 
hundred thousand dollar grant for the NEF, to support our outdoor learning.  Mrs. Hood said that 
is an example of a representative listening to her constituents and advocating for the children of 
Novi.  She mentioned that she knows there is a lot more to come and more planning. 
 
Mrs. Hood reported that homecoming was fun to see.  She stated that she did not go into the 
stands; the sea of humanity in the stands was crazy with all the little kids running back and forth.  
She stated it was a really nice evening.  Mrs. Hood said there was fanfare on Saturday and some 
of the people were complaining about the steep entrance fee.  She explained that the boosters have 
to pay all of the expenses, the judges, the transport of everything. 
 
Mrs. Hood reported that, this week, a few people have asked whether she was surprised by the 
events described in the blog post.  She stated that she would say not really and that she did not 
attend the presentation so she cannot confirm what happened there; however, over the summer, 
she googled this former teacher and her presentation is out there.   
 
Mrs. Hood said that in the spirit of seeking to understand, she watched the video of her reading 
her bullet points of school outrage, at a church in Northville.  She commented that, as a Board 
member, the teacher repeatedly cited the Christian gospel, her conservative Christian values, 
biblical morality, the United Stated Constitution, and the claim that the United States was founded 
on Christianity.   
 
Mrs. Hood mentioned that no one has apparently told the teacher that the constitution has 4,500 
words and not one of them is god, Jesus, Christianity, or bible and that is just so basic that it hurt 
her feelings when she heard the teacher say that.  She said that overall, she found the teacher’s 
commentary ridiculous and obviously so many parts of it were not true, knowing what she knew 
about Novi Schools.   
 
Mrs. Hood stated that the effects of the teacher’s speech are harmful to our schools because 
people believe her.  She said in the July video, after the teacher established herself as a 
practitioner of conservative Christian values, the teacher proceeded to tell her audience the ways 



 
 

Page 11 
 

she worked to undermine our District’s diversity, equity, and inclusion efforts and bullied or was 
disrespectful towards our kids, our kids, these Novi kids.  Mrs. Hood mentioned that she is a 
former Novi teacher and this is not like a Grand Ledge teacher, souring the state, giving this 
presentation; she is a former Novi teacher.   
 
Mrs. Hood reported that the former teacher was talking about our kids, our LGBTQ kids, our 
African-American kids, our Transgender kids, our confused or unsure kids, our Muslim kids, our 
kids who expressed concern about the climate change.  She stated that the teacher mocked them 
and when she was finished, what Mrs. Hood felt was the teacher’s shameful narrative, the 
audience applauded, and Mrs. Hood found that alarming.   
 
Mrs. Hood said, pardon my indignation on this, but this topic has never been on our agenda and 
so we have never talked about it, but just after Mr. Ascher’s post, she felt compelled to respond in 
some way.  She reported that she did not think this was about politics.  Mrs. Hood stated that this 
is not about some former teacher who is on her 15 minutes of fame tour.  
 
She said this is about the children who attend Novi Community School and our commitment and 
obligation to care for them, all of them.  Mrs. Hood mentioned and speaking of gospels, someone 
was channeling this earlier, it is up to us to provide extra care to the one out of a hundred who on 
any given time needs it.  She reported that as parents or grandparents could probably relate, you 
know when one of your kids comes into the house or calls you and they are upset or crying, 
whether they are 4 or 24, every parents first response is, “oh my gosh, honey, what is wrong?  
How can I help you?”   
 
Mrs. Hood stated that one of her favorite people in the world was Mr. Rogers and when he was a 
kid and was scared by something, his mom would tell him to look for the helpers.  She said that 
our schools are filled with helpers including our kids.  Mrs. Hood mentioned that she thinks often 
kids are sometimes the adults in the room, so we need to do a better job of listening to our kids, 
all of our kids.   
 
She stated that she does not believe that this is about politics.  Mrs. Hood reported that it is about 
whether we, as a community public school district, are committed to fulfilling our vision and 
goals, especially goal number three, which is to foster a district-wide culture of unity and well-
being.  She said that is one of our goals that we set, how many years ago?  Mrs. Hood mentioned 
that the whole community took part and that is one of our goals.  She reported that we can do that 
by helping and respecting every one of our students where they are. 
 
Mrs. Roney, Board Trustee, reported that she, too, was at that meeting and is just appalled by 
what has come out of it.  She stated that she and Willy have been vilified because they attended.  
Mrs. Roney said that she went there, the same as RJ, Mr. Ascher, and the rest of the group in the 
back of the room, to see what the teacher was saying.  She mentioned that she was unaware that 
the teacher had videos out on Google.   
 
Mrs. Roney reported that she has busier things to do than sit and look at Google, so she went to 
see what this lady had to say.  She stated that what the teacher was saying, Mrs. Roney thought 
that does not bold well with her and she wanted to learn.  Mrs. Roney said that she is boing call 



 
 

Page 12 
 

dirty, hateful all because she wanted to learn and hopefully come back to say this lady is saying 
stuff that some of it is wrong and some is true because we have talked about it at Board meetings.   
 
Mrs. Roney reported that there has been so much thrown around about her and Willy, that she was 
ready to resign.  She stated that is how upset she was about it.  Mrs. Roney said that nobody has a 
great school system, but being personally attacked by it, is not worth it.   
 
Mr. Cook, Board Vice-President, reported that he saw in Mary Ann’s not that the band boosters 
need help with concession, during fanfare.  He stated that he had the chance to get to the Pep 
Rally.  Mr. Cook said that any high school football game, you will find more volunteers behind 
the scenes that you will find football players in the field.  He mentioned that it is a community 
event and the community really puts forward to it.   
 
Mr. Cook reported that it was amazing, the energy coming out of the stands.  He stated there were 
a few years where it lacked luster in the stands, but now, the last few games, we have noticed that 
the energy has really increased. 
 
Mr. Cook said that he had the chance to talk with Mr. Baker and he shared a story with Mr. Cook 
about a couple of students at the middle school who had a little bad luck.  Mr. Cook mentioned 
that Mr. Baker told the story because of what one of the students did.  He reported that the 
students were name-calling a little bit, shoving and things did not get resolved, but one of the 
students went to Mr. Baker and said, “I did wrong.  I think I did wrong.  I need your help to make 
things right.”   
 
Mr. Cook stated that Mr. Baker did help that student and he knows back when he was a kid, if he 
would have gone to the principal and said he did wrong, the principal would have probably 
suspended him.  He said that is not how things are done because our teachers, our administrators, 
our principals all support our kids.  Mr. Cook mentioned that they are not afraid to go to them and 
say, I did wrong please help me.   
 
Mr. Cook reported that he, like Mr. Mean, got a chance to attend the middle school football game.  
He stated that that there were two (2) middle school teams; a club team and the middle school 
team.  Mr. Cook said it was nice to see about half of the club team supporting the middle school 
team and cheering them on, calling for the players to do well.  He mentioned that is more of a 
community, too.  Mr. Cook reported that they were not competing against each other; they were 
not saying you are no good, but they were supporting them.  He stated that the coaches, at the 
club team, actually pointed that out because one of their players was their son and they noticed it. 
 
Mr. Cook said that he has also been to a few soccer games and the parents are so thankful we did 
a second JV team this year, giving more kids the opportunity to play.  He mentioned that the 
parents love it, the kids love it.   
 
Mr. Cook reported that Tuesday night, they had three (3) games on that field and the way the 
maintenance crew maintain that field.  He stated that you could not go to any other school, 
playing on the grass, and have three (3) consecutive games and have the field hold up like ours 



 
 

Page 13 
 

does.  Mr. Cook said that our maintenance crews does a top-notch job on the field and the parents 
appreciate it.  He mentioned the players surely appreciate it. 
 
Dr. Ruskin, Board President, reported that you can see there is a lot of emotion here in our 
community.  She stated that a lot has happened over the last couple of weeks.  Dr. Ruskin said we 
went from the highs of having an amazing homecoming for these kids.  She mentioned that they 
got to be together at a football game, in a parade, and a Pep Rally.  Dr. Ruskin reported they 
watched their teachers do the staff/student dance and have the cheerleaders, pom girls get with 
different teams and do routines, football players play amazing games.   
 
She stated that we went from that to some broken hearts, some tears, and some feelings of divide.  
Dr. Ruskin said people have asked her, will you please say this about this Board member, will 
you do this, or will you speak for the Board?  She mentioned that if you know her as a leader, she 
will not do that.  Dr. Ruskin reported that she does not make assumptions of why Board members 
go places and do things until she sits and talks to them.   
 
Dr. Ruskin stated that we heard tonight, why people attend different events throughout the 
community, whether it be right or wrong.  She said that we have a former employee who she will 
not say anything about what was said at her meetings, but there are rabbit holes that have been 
produced and people have gone down them and found pain and agony and a place where our 
brand is just not feeling good.  Dr. Ruskin reported that somebody here asked for transparency 
tonight and you got it.  She stated that she was sure it was more that everyone wanted.   
 
Dr. Ruskin said that she gets to hear all these things, but also gets to hear the good and a couple of 
weeks ago, we had a committee meeting and had some parents who were concerned about things.  
She mentioned that they brought those forward and she watched content area leaders, a teacher, a 
parent who, respectfully, found her way for what she needed for her kiddo and it ended in a result 
that the student, however their needs looked and whether we agree or disagree that is how our 
curriculum should look, that they were given what they needed as a student while keeping what 
other students need.   
 
Dr. Ruskin reported that is just one example of what is happening behind the scenes.  She asked, 
are we perfect?  We certainly are not, but she sees parents in the room, who are arguing for 
something that they should be and asking for transparency and wanting to work with the Board 
and be parents of this community who are also, on the other hand, supporting sports teams and 
putting themselves out there and spending hours in their day to make sure that the kids maybe do 
not see everything that is going on behind the scenes.   
 
Dr. Ruskin stated that we will continue to work together and heal and be transparent.  She said 
please keep coming and asking the really hard question, whether you think people in the audience 
agree with you or disagree with you.  Dr. Ruskin mentioned that that is the only way we are going 
to continue to heal and move forward as a community. 
 
Dr. Ruskin stated do not let one particular person, whether we agree with that person or not, direct 
our narrative because in this room is our narrative and that is where we need to go and focus on 
our kids and not lose our way.  She said that she appreciates that we know Board members come 



 
 

Page 14 
 

to her whether they think she will agree with them or not, just to bounce ideas off of her, just to be 
transparent and have a conversation.  Dr. Ruskin mentioned that you know it is okay; they did 
nothing wrong, even if her viewpoint might be different.  She stated that we are all here to learn 
and the only way we are going to do better for our kids and being open to our viewpoint and to 
others; this is the first step and was a great meeting. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
It was moved by Mr. Cook and supported by Mr. Smith that the Novi Board of Education Regular 
Board meeting be adjourned.  
Ayes:   6 Dr. Ruskin, Mr. Smith, Mr. Mena, Mrs. Roney, Mrs. Hood,  
                         and Mr. Cook        
Nays:   0      MOTION CARRIED 
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:31 p.m.  The next regular meeting of the Board is scheduled for 
October 14, 2021 at 7:00 p.m., at the Educational Services Building. 
 
                                  ______________________ 

       Willy Mena, Secretary 
 

An online recording of this meeting is available on YouTube and on the District Website: novi.k12.mi.us 

http://www.novischools.net/


 

 

Minutes of a Regular Meeting, October 14, 2021  
Novi Community School District 

Board of Education 
 
 
A Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of Novi Community School District was held 
on Thursday, October 14, 2021, beginning at 7:00 PM. 
 
Present: Dr. Ruskin, Mr. Smith, Mr. Mena, Mrs. Murphy, Mrs. Roney, Mrs. Hood, and 

Mr. Cook             
 (by Roll Call) 

Absent:  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Members of the audience joined with the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
It was moved by Mr. Cook and supported by Mrs. Murphy that the Novi Board of 
Education approve the agenda. 
Ayes:   7 Dr. Ruskin, Mr. Smith, Mr. Mena, Mrs. Murphy, Mrs. Roney, Mrs. Hood, and 

Mr. Cook        
Nays:   0      MOTION CARRIED 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE 
There were two (2) comments from the audience regarding masks, one (1) comment 
applauding the staff at Village Oaks in regards to the lockdown at Village Oaks, and one 
(1) comment regarding October being National Principals’ month and no place for hate in 
Novi. 
 
ACTION ITEMS 
Personnel Report 
Gary Kinzer, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources, presents for your 
consideration the following personnel changes: 
 
A.  New Hires 
 
Name  Bldg.  Assignment   Reason Rate  Effective 
Haase, Li  HS  Counseling Secretary New Hire Level B TBD 
 
It was moved by Mrs. Murphy and supported by Mr. Mena that the Novi Community 
School District Board of Education adopts the personnel report recommendations as 
presented. 
Ayes:   7 Dr. Ruskin, Mr. Smith, Mr. Mena, Mrs. Murphy, Mrs. Roney, Mrs. Hood, 
and Mr. Cook        
Nays:   0      MOTION CARRIED 
 



 
 

Page 2 
 

 
REPORTS TO THE BOARD 
2019 Bond Fall Update – Master Plan Completion 
The Capital Project Committee met on Wednesday, September 15, 2021, in the afternoon to go 
over and discuss key activities and progress update of the design team and the construction team.   
 
Tonight, Mr. Greg Van Kirk and Mr. Kevin Donnelly of Plante Moran CRESA, the District’s 
Owner’s Representative, will present an update on the Master Plan completion. 

 
CLOSED SESSION 
A public body may meet in a closed session only for one or more purposes as specified in the 
Open Meetings Act.  Tonight, the Board will move into a closed session to discuss land and to 
meet with their attorney. 
 
It was moved by Mrs. Murphy and supported by Mr. Mena that the Novi Community School 
District Board of Education move into a Closed Session to discuss land and a written opinion 
form their attorney. 
Ayes:   7 Dr. Ruskin, Mr. Smith, Mr. Mena, Mrs. Murphy, Mrs. Roney, Mrs. Hood, 
and Mr. Cook        
Nays:   0      MOTION CARRIED 

 
The Board moved into a closed session at 7:49 PM. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
It was moved by Mr. Cook and supported by Mr. Smith that the Novi Board of Education Regular 
Board meeting be adjourned.  
Ayes:   7 Dr. Ruskin, Mr. Smith, Mr. Mena, Mrs. Murphy, Mrs. Roney, Mrs. Hood, and 
Mr. Cook  
 
Nays:   0      MOTION CARRIED 
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:02 p.m.  The next regular meeting of the Board is scheduled for 
October 28, 2021 at 7:00 p.m., at the Educational Services Building. 
 
                                  ______________________ 

       Willy Mena, Secretary 
 

An online recording of this meeting is available on YouTube and on the District Website: novi.k12.mi.us 

http://www.novischools.net/


 

 

Minutes of a Closed Session, October 14, 2021  
Novi Community School District 

Board of Education 
 

 
 
A Closed Session of the Board of Trustees of Novi Community School District was held 
Thursday, October 14, 2021, beginning at 7:48 PM. 
 
Present: Dr. Ruskin, Mr. Smith, Mrs. Hood, Mr. Mena, Mrs. Murphy, Mr. Cook, and Mrs. 

Roney      by Roll Call Vote 
Absent:  
 
Others Present:   Dr. Steve Matthew, Dr. RJ Webber, Mr. Gregory McIntyre, and Dr. Kinzer 
 
 
TOPIC(S) DISCUSSED 
The Board moved into a closed session to discuss land and a written opinion form their attorney. 
 
No action was taken by the Board at this meeting. 
 
 
The Closed Session adjourned at 9:02 PM.  The next regular meeting of the Board is scheduled 
for October 28, 2021 at 7:00 PM, at the Educational Service Building. 
 
 
 
 
                     ______________________ 

       Willy Mena, Secretary 
 
 

An online recording of this meeting is available on YouTube and on the District Website: novi.k12.mi.us 
 

http://www.novischools.net/


 

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE

TOPIC:        Approval of Bills - July 2021

The monthly bills payable for July 2021 are submitted to the Novi Board of Education
for review and approval:

Net payroll $2,363,830.14
Withheld and employer payroll taxes $972,603.31
Employer and employee ORS liability $2,174,170.85
Expenditures of accounts payable, comprised of:

General Fund $1,793,890.64
Food Service Fund $134,138.14

Capital Projects Fund $3,516,696.89
Recreation Fund $96,567.72

Debt Funds $0.00
Sinking Funds $25,327.50

Special Revenue Funds $2,501.33
Pcard and EduStaff ACHs $179,120.98

Total $5,748,243.20 $5,748,243.20

Grand Total: $11,258,847.50

RECOMMENDATION:
That the Novi Community Schools Board of Education approve the payment of
bills  for the month of July 2021 in the amount of $11,258,847.50 , as presented.

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED
FOR BOARD ACTION

October 28, 2021
Steven Matthews, Superintendent Date

BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOVI, MICHIGAN   

10/28/2021



Check ID: AP

Check AmountVendor Name

from 7/1/2021 to 7/31/2021
 Check Register Web Version

Novi Community SD

Check Date
$3,734.60 07/02/2021ADN ADMINISTRATORS INC

$440.00 07/02/2021F.A.R. MANAGEMENT INCORPORATED
$4,835.26 07/02/2021FRONTLINE TECHNOLOGIES INC

$598,583.36 07/02/2021MESSA (MICHIGAN EDUCATION SPEC
$384.52 07/02/2021NICHOLS PAPER & SUPPLY COMPANY
$454.50 07/06/2021AQUATIC SOURCE LLC
$985.38 07/06/2021AT&T

$43,285.65 07/06/2021CITY OF NOVI TREASURER'S OFFIC
$78.38 07/06/2021CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY, INC

$338.23 07/06/2021CORRIGAN OIL/CORRIGAN TOWING C
$432.00 07/06/2021DABERKO LLC

$36,083.03 07/06/2021DTE ENERGY
$207.30 07/06/2021LEONARD'S SYRUPS

$2,278.98 07/06/2021MEI TOTAL ELEVATOR SOLUTIONS
$1,400.00 07/06/2021MICHIGAN STUMP REMOVAL INC

$304.50 07/06/2021PEDIATRIC HEALTH CONSULTANTS I
$4,772.50 07/06/2021PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS L
$2,120.65 07/06/2021RELIABLE DELIVERY

$250.00 07/06/2021ROTARY CLUB OF NOVI MICHIGAN
$15,952.50 07/06/2021SERVICEPRO PLUMBING & ENVIRONM
$5,796.50 07/06/2021THRUN LAW FIRM P.C.

$81.00 07/06/2021VALVONA, ANTHONY
$200.00 07/07/2021BLOOMFIELD HILLS HIGH SCHOOL R

$7,220.40 07/07/2021ENVIRO-CLEAN SERVICES INC
$12,191.31 07/07/2021VSC INC
$3,669.25 07/07/2021WEB BENEFITS DESIGN CORPORATIO
$1,405.24 07/07/2021ZONAR SYSTEMS INC
$1,306.19 07/07/2021AT&T
$2,003.40 07/07/2021DABERKO LLC

$158,539.38 07/07/2021ENVIRO-CLEAN SERVICES INC
$117.00 07/07/2021MARSHALL MUSIC

$447,872.71 07/07/2021MCCARTHY & SMITH INC
$2,223.00 07/07/2021MOTOR CITY FENCE CO
$2,090.00 07/07/2021RAHMBERG STOVER AND ASSOCIATES

$13,625.00 07/07/2021SPALDING DEDECKER ASSOCIATES I
$196.00 07/07/2021YANG, SUNG
$483.64 07/08/2021ANDYMARK INC

$23,435.14 07/08/2021LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY OF NORT
$1,113.97 07/08/2021AT&T MOBILITY
$2,768.50 07/08/2021MIDDLE CITIES RISK MANAGEMENT

$128.23 07/08/2021RICOH USA INC
$4,707.15 07/08/2021VUICHARD, VINCENT SERGEI

$127.35 07/09/2021MEFSA
$2,565.25 07/09/2021MISDU

$11.44 07/09/2021UNITED STATES TREASURY
$199.00 07/19/202121ST CENTURY MEDIA NEWSPAPER L

$1,024.80 07/19/2021AQUATIC SOURCE LLC
$1,908.52 07/19/2021ARCH ENVIRONMENTAL GROUP INC

Page

1 Current Time:

09/09/2021Current Date:

11:36:30Report:

DWHEELER - Deanna WheelerUser:

OSBK3005C: Check Register Web Version



Check ID: AP

Check AmountVendor Name

from 7/1/2021 to 7/31/2021
 Check Register Web Version

Novi Community SD

Check Date
$762.30 07/19/2021DATA MANAGEMENT INC.

$14,664.00 07/19/2021DELTA NETWORK SERVICES LLC
$54,771.03 07/19/2021DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS INC
$5,051.58 07/19/2021DTE ENERGY
$7,975.00 07/19/2021FOSTER SPECIALTY FLOORS

$325.00 07/19/2021GFL ENVIRONMENTAL USA INC.
$7,008.33 07/19/2021GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF GREATER

$18,425.00 07/19/2021INACOMP TECHNICAL SERVICES GRO
$2,695.00 07/19/2021INTERIM HOME HEALTHCARE OF OAK

$59,082.00 07/19/2021MCCARTHY & SMITH INC
$1,100.40 07/19/2021OBSERVER & ECCENTRIC/MICHIGAN.

$23,405.78 07/19/2021PEDIATRIC HEALTH CONSULTANTS I
$882.00 07/19/2021PREMIER PEST MANAGEMENT

$8,761.00 07/19/2021PREMIER RELOCATIONS LLC
$952.59 07/19/2021RICOH USA INC

$19,653.00 07/19/2021JOHNS TRAILER SALES LLC
$1,771.10 07/21/2021AETNA BEHAVIORAL HEALTH LLC

$37.50 07/21/2021ALLERTON, ELIZABETH
$1,645.88 07/21/2021AT&T

$754.74 07/21/2021CONSUMERS ENERGY
$400.00 07/21/2021EXECUTIVE ENERGY SERVICES LLC
$335.00 07/21/2021LOYD, RONALD T.

$590,653.62 07/21/2021MESSA (MICHIGAN EDUCATION SPEC
$6,808.21 07/21/2021NICHOLS PAPER & SUPPLY COMPANY
$6,000.00 07/21/2021NOVI PUBLIC LIBRARY

$29.63 07/21/2021PEARSON
$656.96 07/21/2021PITSCO INC

$27,053.15 07/21/2021PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS L
$305.00 07/21/2021RANIA KHARSA
$411.16 07/21/2021REV ROBOTICS LLC
$295.00 07/21/2021SECURITY DESIGNS

$7,513.00 07/21/2021SET SEG
$31,171.25 07/21/2021SME
$1,790.20 07/22/2021CARRIER & GABLE, INC

$24,072.66 07/22/2021CITY OF NOVI WATER & SEWER DEP
$5,662.73 07/22/2021CONSUMERS ENERGY

$217.66 07/22/2021HOLLIS, ANGELA
$3,733.32 07/22/2021HORIZON ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES

$15,260.42 07/22/2021INTEGRATED DESIGN SOLUTIONS LL
$1,242.08 07/22/2021PEARSON
$1,450.23 07/22/2021PRINTNOLOGY INC
$2,565.25 07/23/2021MISDU

$411.00 07/26/2021BERGERON BACKFLOW SERVICES
$460.00 07/26/2021BUILDING AUTOMATED SYSTEMS AND
$433.66 07/26/2021LOWERY CORP. DBA APPLIED IMAGI

$4,571.25 07/26/2021MATHESON TRI-GAS INC
$795,423.26 07/26/2021MCCARTHY & SMITH INC

$161.50 07/26/2021MILLER JOHNSON

Page

2 Current Time:

09/09/2021Current Date:

11:36:30Report:

DWHEELER - Deanna WheelerUser:

OSBK3005C: Check Register Web Version



Check ID: AP

Check AmountVendor Name

from 7/1/2021 to 7/31/2021
 Check Register Web Version

Novi Community SD

Check Date
$19,818.00 07/26/2021PREMIER RELOCATIONS LLC
$3,713.30 07/27/2021ADN ADMINISTRATORS INC

$350.00 07/27/2021ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER RISK MANAG
$639.92 07/27/2021AT&T

$4,719.00 07/27/2021BERGERON BACKFLOW SERVICES
$1,004.40 07/27/2021BEYER, TODD
$2,220.00 07/27/2021BIGHAM, EILEEN

$259.98 07/27/2021CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS HOLDING
$80.00 07/27/2021CROAD, LORI

$2,337.30 07/27/2021DABERKO LLC
$9,395.64 07/27/2021DUDE SOLUTIONS INC.

$730.00 07/27/2021EVER KOLD REFRIGERATION
$139.09 07/27/2021HUTSON INC OF MICHIGAN
$560.00 07/27/2021KAUKAB LLC

$4,393.33 07/27/2021LOWERY CORP. DBA APPLIED IMAGI
$3,835.00 07/27/2021MAD SCIENCE OF DETROIT

$620.25 07/27/2021NICHOLS PAPER & SUPPLY COMPANY
$95,653.76 07/27/2021PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS L
$1,816.05 07/27/2021SME
$4,408.16 07/27/2021SONITROL GREAT LAKES - MICHIGA

$84.18 07/27/2021TAULBEE, MORGAN
$619,286.85 07/28/2021BUTCHER & BUTCHER CONSTRUCTION

$1,219.80 07/28/2021JFK INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
$198.00 07/28/2021KAUKAB LLC

$793,131.52 07/28/2021MCCARTHY & SMITH INC
$40.46 07/28/2021PATEL, SHAILEE

$1,987.50 07/28/2021PREMIER RELOCATIONS LLC
$979.92 07/29/2021AT&T

$1,120.57 07/29/2021AT&T MOBILITY
$129.00 07/29/2021BERGERON BACKFLOW SERVICES

$23,790.00 07/29/2021INACOMP TECHNICAL SERVICES GRO
$15,219.30 07/29/2021INFINITY TECHNOLOGY GROUP DBA
$7,877.09 07/29/2021KALPA SYSTEMS INC
$5,990.00 07/29/2021MICHAEL P BURKEY-MICHIGAN DOG

$210.70 07/29/2021MIDDLETON, REBECCA
$49.94 07/29/2021MILEWSKI, NICHOLAS

$749.57 07/29/2021PITSCO INC
$60.00 07/29/2021SAFEWAY SHREDDING LLC

$750.00 07/29/2021SZAWALA, KEVIN EDWARD
$2,483.64Issued:

$4,799,825.08Cancelled:
$4,802,308.72Bank Total:AP135Checks Processed:AP
$4,802,308.72Total Checks Processed: 135 Grand Total:

Page

3 Current Time:

09/09/2021Current Date:

11:36:30Report:

DWHEELER - Deanna WheelerUser:

OSBK3005C: Check Register Web Version



APCheck Totals by by Fund    Check ID:

Check AmountStatus Desc.Status

from 7/1/2021 to 7/31/2021
 Check Register Web Version

Novi Community SD

Fund Fund Description

General Fund $1,728,626.36CancelledCX110
Special  Ed $33,469.17CancelledCX120
Special  Ed $210.70IssuedIS120
Community Ed $3,094.45CancelledCX130
Community Ed $49.94IssuedIS130
Athletics $78.46CancelledCX140
Federal Grants $28,111.56CancelledCX160
Academics $250.00CancelledCX170
Recreation Fund $96,567.72CancelledCX230
Food Service Fund $134,138.14CancelledCX250
Student/School Activity Fund $2,501.33CancelledCX290
Building & Site/Sinking Fund $25,327.50CancelledCX410
2017 Capital Projects Fund $18,425.00CancelledCX440
2020 Capital Projects Fund $3,496,048.89CancelledCX450
2020 Capital Projects Fund $2,223.00IssuedIS450

5,569,122.22Total:



JP MORGAN/CHASE PCARD CYCLE:  06/01-06/31/2021

NAME ACCOUNT  AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION

ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-55110701 415.52 06/02/2021 LAB AIDS INC SCIENCE LAB SUPPLIES

ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-54910000 50.00 06/02/2021 SAFEWAY SHREDDING OFFICE SHREDDING

ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-55110707 371.00 06/04/2021 ADAFRUIT INDUSTRIES

VIDEO BROADCASTING CLASS 

SUPPLIES

ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-55110701 30.68 06/04/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2X4BI9OV0

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES / 

HENDERSON

ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-55110701 2448.80 06/04/2021 VERITIV-MIDWEST COPY PAPER

ABRAHAM, MARY 1124120000-55910000 109.99 06/07/2021 STAPLS7332206274000001 BANKERS BOXES FOR STORAGE

ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220712-55110000 206.28 06/07/2021 TEACHER'S DISCOVERY

SUPPLIES FOR FRENCH CLASSES / 

HENDERSON

ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-55110701 361.92 06/08/2021 LAB AIDS INC SCIENCE LAB SUPPLIES

ABRAHAM, MARY 2929620239-57920000 851.15 06/09/2021 MARSHALL MUSIC CO SUPPLIES FOR BAND CLASSES

ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-55110731 87.73 06/09/2021 TEACHER'S DISCOVERY CLASSROOM SUPPLIES / GRESHAM

ABRAHAM, MARY 2929620275-57920000 50.00 06/10/2021 JIMMY JOHNS - 1659 GIFT CARDS FOR STAFF MTG

ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-53450000 47.67 06/10/2021 ZOOM.US 888-799-9666

COMPUTER SUBSCRIPTION TO 

ZOOM - S. DAVID

ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-54910000 55.00 06/11/2021 SAFEWAY SHREDDING OFFICE SHREDDING

ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-55110701 67.69 06/14/2021 AMAZON.COM*2X7PZ78C2

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES / 

PATTERSON

ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-55110701 65.70 06/22/2021 NASCO  FORT ATKINSON

SUPPLIES FOR ART CLASSES / 

ERSKINE

ABRAHAM, MARY 2929620275-57920000 3.99 06/25/2021 AMAZON MUSIC*290WV1O91 DID NOT PURCHASE

ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-54910000 40.00 06/28/2021 SAFEWAY SHREDDING OFFICE SHREDDING

ABRAHAM, MARY Total 5263.12

BAKER, ROBERT 2929620275-57920000 67.34 06/28/2021 114-OLO LUNCH FOR STAFF

BAKER, ROBERT Total 67.34

BEDFORD, JULIE 1111115000-53450000 59.95 06/04/2021 GRAMMARLY CO0DXJZCT GRAMMARLY

BEDFORD, JULIE Total 59.95

BOEDEKER, ERIN 2929622175-57920000 32.99 06/07/2021 STAPLES       00115659

LABELS FOR #NOVINATION 

POSTCARDS

BOEDEKER, ERIN Total 32.99

BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929699099-57920000 400.00 06/03/2021 KETTERING ACCTS RECVAB KICKOFF COMPETITION

BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929661104-57920000 54.88 06/07/2021 GFS STORE #1985 RETIREMENT SUPPLIES

BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929661113-57920000 6250.00 06/07/2021 PAYPAL *CASAMANAGEM IN TRACK BANQUET

BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929661113-57920000 1294.92 06/09/2021 HAMPTON INN HOTELS TRACK FINALS

BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929661126-57920000 164.05 06/14/2021 AMZN MKTP US*217ZI73K1 G BKB CAMP SUPPLIES

BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929661126-57920000 340.76 06/16/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2X1KF89I2 G BKB CAMP SUPPLIES

BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929661104-57920000 73.70 06/17/2021 BENITO S CAFE SOFTBALL FINALS- CONCESSIONS

BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929661104-57920000 73.70 06/17/2021 BENITO S CAFE SOFTBALL FINALS- CONCESSIONS

BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929661126-57920000 138.95 06/18/2021 KV SPORTS GBKB CAMP TROPHIES

Page 1 of 18



BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929699099-57920000 1008.20 06/18/2021 PANERA BREAD #608009 O BANQUET

BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929661104-57920000 63.00 06/23/2021 SOUTH LYON HOTEL STAFF LUNCH

BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929661104-57920000 20.69 06/24/2021 MEIJER # 054 PICTURES FOR RETIREMENT

BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929661104-57920000 207.93 06/24/2021 TARGET        00014654 RETIREMENT GIFTS

BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929661104-57920000 36.09 06/24/2021 WM SUPERCENTER #5893 PICTURE FRAMES AND FOIL

BOOTZ, ASHLEY Total 10126.87

BRASIL, SANDRA 1100000000-11920000 150.00 06/03/2021 MSBO MSBO DUES-MCINTYRE

BRASIL, SANDRA Total 150.00

BRATNEY, BETHANY 1122222000-55310000 46.45 06/01/2021 BOOKSAMILLION.COM NEW MATERIALS FOR THE LMC

BRATNEY, BETHANY Total 46.45

BROWN, ALAINA 2929622106-57920000 56.96 06/02/2021 CI - NOVI - MOTO PIZZA FOR END OF YEAR PICNIC

BROWN, ALAINA 1128222000-53430614 127.92 06/04/2021 PREFERRED SHIPPING INC POSTAGE FOR IB EXAMS

BROWN, ALAINA Total 184.88

BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126160000-54120000 152.77 06/11/2021 MARKS OUTDOOR POWER EQ MTCE - PARTS TO REPAIR MOWER 

BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126160000-55993000 399.64 06/11/2021 MARKS OUTDOOR POWER EQ MTCE - PARTS TO REPAIR MOWER 

BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126160000-55993000 (64.62) 06/14/2021 MARKS OUTDOOR POWER EQ

MTCE - RETURNED PARTS - WRONG 

SIZE BELT

BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126160000-54120000 831.04 06/17/2021 HUTSON, INC - SOUTH LY

MTCE - JOHN DEERE TRACTOR 

BRUSH ATTACHEMENT/REPAIRS

BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126160000-55993000 135.12 06/21/2021 HUTSON, INC - SOUTH LY MTCE TRACTOR REPAIR PARTS

BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126160000-55993000 282.22 06/21/2021 MARKS OUTDOOR POWER EQ MTCE -MOWER REPAIR PARTS

BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126160000-55730000 122.77 06/28/2021 HUTSON, INC - SOUTH LY MS GATOR REPAIR PARTS

BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126111000-55993000 7.23 06/28/2021 MARKS OUTDOOR POWER EQ VO MOWER REPAIR PARTS

BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126160000-55993000 30.24 06/28/2021 MARKS OUTDOOR POWER EQ MTCE MOWER REPAIR PARTS

BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126160000-55993000 21.52 06/28/2021 NAPA AUTO M-2

MTCE - SPARK PLUG FOR 

EQUIPMENT

BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126160000-55993000 4.00 06/30/2021 MARKS OUTDOOR POWER EQ

MTCE -MOWER REPAIR PARTS - 

BILLING CORRECTION

BUNKER, JEFFREY Total 1921.93

CALHOUN, STEPHANIE 1335100000-55110553 9.99 06/02/2021 MICHAELS STORES 3744 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES

CALHOUN, STEPHANIE 1335100000-55110553 (23.76) 06/03/2021 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 RETURN FROM PREVIOUS MONTH

CALHOUN, STEPHANIE 1335100000-55110553 25.92 06/04/2021 LOWES #01814* TEACHING SUPPLIES

CALHOUN, STEPHANIE 1335100000-55110553 (10.59) 06/07/2021 MICHAELS STORES 2071 RETURN OF PURCHASE ON 6/1/21

CALHOUN, STEPHANIE 1335100000-55110553 38.96 06/17/2021 TARGET        00014654 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES

CALHOUN, STEPHANIE 1335100000-55110553 22.59 06/24/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2144A1YU1 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES

CALHOUN, STEPHANIE Total 63.11

CANALES, BETH 1111322000-55110718 27.28 06/07/2021 KROGER #444 POPSICLES/DESSERT BAR

CANALES, BETH 1111322000-57410000 81.55 06/22/2021 SHIPT* ORDER

MEMBERSHIP FEE FOR ORDERING 

SUPPLIES.

CANALES, BETH Total 108.83

CARTER, NICOLE 1124922000-55990000 265.28 06/04/2021 WM SUPERCENTER #5893 GRADUATION SUPPLIES.

CARTER, NICOLE 1124922000-55990000 18.98 06/04/2021 WM SUPERCENTER #5893 GRADUATION SUPPLIES.

Page 2 of 18



CARTER, NICOLE 1124922000-55990000 8.99 06/07/2021 GREAT LAKES ACE HDWE GRADUATION SUPPLIES.

CARTER, NICOLE 1124922000-55990000 15.90 06/07/2021 PARTY CITY 4124 GRADUATION SUPPLIES.

CARTER, NICOLE Total 309.15

CHRISTOPOULOS, COURTNEY 1311800000-55110551 20.89 06/02/2021 WM SUPERCENTER #5893 END OF YEAR SUPPLIES

CHRISTOPOULOS, COURTNEY 1311800000-55110551 13.78 06/03/2021 TARGET        00008722 END OF YEAR SUPPLIES

CHRISTOPOULOS, COURTNEY Total 34.67

CIANFERRA, LINDA 2929625301-57920000 31.44 06/07/2021 PANERA BREAD #600667 O ESL MEETING

CIANFERRA, LINDA 2929625301-57920000 98.97 06/09/2021 BENITO S CAFE FOOD FOR STUDENTS

CIANFERRA, LINDA 1111900000-55110000 1190.00 06/14/2021 MILLCRAFT PAPER SUMMER SCHOOL PAPER

CIANFERRA, LINDA 1122600511-55910000 103.88 06/21/2021 ERIN CONDREN OFFICE SUPPLY

CIANFERRA, LINDA 2929625301-57920000 31.76 06/25/2021 KROGER #632 ESL STUDENT FRIDAY MEETING

CIANFERRA, LINDA 2929625301-57920000 30.00 06/28/2021 SPEEDWAY 05282 752 TRE

PERSONAL PURCHASE MADE ON 

DISTRICT CARD IN ERROR!

CIANFERRA, LINDA Total 1486.05

COOLMAN, ROBERT 1126160000-55992000 2061.00 06/07/2021 CONSERVA ELECTRIC SUPP

MTCE ELECTRICAL STOCK - 

SYLVANIA LIGHT BULBS - T-8 TUBES

COOLMAN, ROBERT 1126160000-55992000 113.83 06/08/2021 MADISON ELECTRIC COMPA

MTCE - ELECTRICAL STOCK - PLUGS 

AND SWITCHES

COOLMAN, ROBERT 1126160000-55992000 169.60 06/10/2021 COMPLETE BATTERY SOURC

MTCE - ELECTRICAL STOCK - ALARM 

BATTERIES

COOLMAN, ROBERT 1126170000-55992000 99.08 06/10/2021 GRAINGER

TRANSPORTATION - WO 26340 - 3 

BUTTON CONTROL STATION FOR 

BAY DOOR

COOLMAN, ROBERT 1126160000-55992000 69.53 06/16/2021 CES 264 MTCE - ELECTRICAL MISC SUPPLIES

COOLMAN, ROBERT 1126120000-55992000 65.98 06/21/2021 GUITAR CENTER #335

MS CORD FOR SWITCH BOX FOR 

THE SCOREBOARD IN AUX. GYM WO 

26420

COOLMAN, ROBERT 1126120000-55992000 4.11 06/22/2021 GRAINGER MS GYM SCOREBOARD

COOLMAN, ROBERT Total 2583.13

CORRION, KRISTIN 1212226194-54910000 24.38 06/03/2021 KROGER #632 NATC GRADUATION SUPPLIES

CORRION, KRISTIN 1212226194-54910000 40.00 06/14/2021 SQ *JOSTENS

CAP AND GOWN FOR NATC 

GRADUATION

CORRION, KRISTIN Total 64.38

DEPOTTER, MARY 1222100000-53220000 300.00 06/09/2021 LOW INCIDENCE OUTREACH

UNIFIED ENGLISH BRAILLE CLASS - 

ONLINE. TUESDAYS 6/22/2021 - 

8/26/2021.  $100/PERSON.  THREE 

PARAS TAKING CLASS: PRIYANKA 

SINGH, VISALAKSHI RAJENDRAN, 

SHANNON UTLEY.

Page 3 of 18



DEPOTTER, MARY 1222100000-53220000 210.00 06/11/2021 RIFTON EQUIPMENT

RIFTON ACTIVITY CHAIR 

ACCESSORIES: ORDERED FOR 

MELISSA ERICKSON (PHYSICAL 

THERAPIST)

DEPOTTER, MARY Total 510.00

DINKELMANN, KATY 2929622174-57920000 31.91 06/02/2021 TARGET        00009225

PSAT/PLAN TESTING PROCTOR 

SNACKS.

DINKELMANN, KATY Total 31.91

DRAGOO, MICHAEL 1100000000-11920000 150.00 06/02/2021 MSBO

MTCE - MSBO MEMBERSHIP FOR 

DIRECTOR MIKE DRAGOO

DRAGOO, MICHAEL 1100000000-11920000 150.00 06/04/2021 MSBO

MTCE - MSBO MEMBERSHIP FOR 

ASST. DIRECTOR ERIC HETTEL

DRAGOO, MICHAEL 1126123000-55992000 103.52 06/10/2021 PAYPAL *FLAGSETC FLAGS ROAR - US FLAGS 

DRAGOO, MICHAEL 1126122000-55992000 51.76 06/10/2021 PAYPAL *FLAGSETC FLAGS HS- US FLAGS 

DRAGOO, MICHAEL 1126160000-55992000 119.05 06/10/2021 PAYPAL *FLAGSETC FLAGS MTCE STOCK- US FLAGS

DRAGOO, MICHAEL 1126160000-55992000 179.90 06/15/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2X8YU5R60

DISTRICT WIDE - DOOR SWEEPS 

STOCK

DRAGOO, MICHAEL 1100000000-11920000 215.78 06/21/2021 CRYSTAL MTN LODGING MSBO CONFERENCE DIRECTOR

DRAGOO, MICHAEL 1100000000-11920000 215.78 06/21/2021 CRYSTAL MTN LODGING

MSBO CONFERENCE ASSISTANT 

DIRECTOR

DRAGOO, MICHAEL 1126160000-55992000 (15.53) 06/22/2021 AMERICAN FLAG AND BANN

MTCE STOCK- US FLAGS - SALES TAX 

REFUND

DRAGOO, MICHAEL Total 1170.26

DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126160000-55980000 173.34 06/02/2021 LAWSON PRODUCTS MTCE TOOLS FOR TOOL SHED

DUQUETTE, EDWARD 4126160951-54110000 6892.53 06/09/2021 MENARDS WIXOM MI

MTCE - SALT SHED INSTALLATIONS - 

SF PG 74-75 SHED CONSTRUCTION

DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126160000-54220000 295.93 06/10/2021 CHET S RENT ALL - NOVI

MTCE BOON LIFT FOR SOFTBALL 

FOUL POSTS

DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126160000-55980000 159.00 06/10/2021 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 MTCE TOOLS - PLANER KIT

DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126111000-55992000 44.28 06/14/2021 THE HOME DEPOT #2737

VO - PLENUM CABLE TIES AND STEEL 

POST FOR GRADUATION BANNERS

DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126101000-55992000 2564.55 06/15/2021 GRAINGER ESB - SUPT SHELVING IN BASEMENT

DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126115000-55992000 139.66 06/23/2021 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 DF OFFICE - PAINTING SUPPLIES

DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126118000-55992000 119.04 06/24/2021 REDFORD LOCK COMPANY I

NM5 ROOM 548 MASTER KEY 

CHANGE

DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126113000-55992000 261.06 06/28/2021 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 NW HALLWAY

DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126115000-55992000 158.40 06/28/2021 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 DF HALL PAINT

DUQUETTE, EDWARD Total 10807.79

Page 4 of 18



FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55993000 14.50 06/02/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2R1VS6202

MTCE GROUNDS SAFETY 

EQUIPMENT AND EDGERS BLADES 

AND BELTS

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55993000 98.97 06/11/2021 MARKS OUTDOOR POWER EQ MTCE MOWER G5 REPAIR PARTS

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55993000 43.50 06/15/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2178G9AA1

MTCE GROUND SUPPLIES - STENS 

248-038 TRUE BLUE BELTS

FULAR, JAMES 1126118000-55992000 27.19 06/16/2021 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPP

NM STADIUM SOCCER PAVILLION 

REPAIRS

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55980000 132.08 06/21/2021 J THOMAS MTCE - TOOLS - GRINDING WHEELS

FULAR, JAMES 1126122000-55993000 79.95 06/22/2021 AMZN MKTP US*218N142Z1

HS SOUTH SPORTS PARK RAIN 

SENSOR FOR IRRIGATION

FULAR, JAMES 1126120000-55993000 421.73 06/22/2021 SPARTAN DISTRIBUTORS -

MS STADUIM - IRRIGATION 

CONTROLLER PARTS

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55992000 4.00 06/24/2021 MARKS OUTDOOR POWER EQ

MARK'S OUTDOOR INCORRECTLY 

CHARGED JIM'S CARD

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55993000 1126.43 06/24/2021 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPP

DISTRICT WIDE WEED CONTROL AND 

MTCE SPRINKLER STOCK

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55992000 (4.00) 06/30/2021 MARKS OUTDOOR POWER EQ

MARK'S OUTDOOR REFUND TO JIM'S 

CARD

FULAR, JAMES Total 1944.35

GORDON, BRIAN 1429300000-57410000 350.00 06/02/2021 DUNHAM HILLS GOLF AND DUES/FEES

GORDON, BRIAN 1429300000-57410000 40.00 06/03/2021 P56 LYG OAKLAND CO. PA DUES FEES

GORDON, BRIAN 2929661098-57920000 804.64 06/07/2021 HAMPTON INN HOTELS GIRLS TENNIS

GORDON, BRIAN 2929661275-57920000 19.76 06/14/2021 APPLE FRITTER DOUGHNUT TOURNAMENT WORKERS

GORDON, BRIAN 2929661145-57920000 338.00 06/15/2021 SOFTBALL SAVINGS SPLIT - 

GORDON, BRIAN 1429300000-55990000 2231.40 06/15/2021 SOFTBALL SAVINGS SPLIT -

GORDON, BRIAN 1429300000-55998000 523.60 06/16/2021 SOFTBALL SAVINGS BALL ACCOUNT

GORDON, BRIAN 2929661275-57920000 36.40 06/24/2021 APPLE FRITTER DOUGHNUT TOURNAMENT WORKERS

GORDON, BRIAN 2929661275-57920000 27.54 06/24/2021 GREAT LAKES ACE HDWE TORUNAMENT SUPPLIES

GORDON, BRIAN 2929661275-57920000 24.97 06/30/2021 TROPICAL SMOOTHIE CAFE TOURNAMENT SUPPLIES

GORDON, BRIAN Total 4396.31

GORNY, KIMBERLY 1111113000-55110708 555.92 06/03/2021 STAPLS7331922724000001

TEACHERS SUPPLY FOR 

CLASSROOMS

GORNY, KIMBERLY 1111113000-55110708 (1.48) 06/07/2021 STAPLS7331922724001001

ITEM NOT SHIPPED SO THEY DID A 

CREDIT AND THEN ANOTHER 

CHARGE

GORNY, KIMBERLY 1111113000-55110708 1.48 06/07/2021 STAPLS7331922724002001 NOTEBOOK

GORNY, KIMBERLY 1111113000-55110708 22.79 06/08/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2X2RX7D51 3D PRINTER FILAMENT

GORNY, KIMBERLY 1111113000-55110708 104.94 06/09/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2X11L00M0 3D FILAMENT FOR PRINTER

GORNY, KIMBERLY 1111113000-55990000 268.80 06/29/2021 AMZN MKTP US*290364ED1 LANYARDS

GORNY, KIMBERLY Total 952.45

GREAVES, JASON 1126160000-55730000 48.35 06/18/2021 NAPA AUTO M-2 MTCE - GATOR BATTERY

Page 5 of 18



GREAVES, JASON 1126160000-55993000 91.65 06/21/2021 SAXTON S POWER EQUIP

MTCE - FERRIS MOWER BLADES AND 

CABLE.

GREAVES, JASON Total 140.00

HANSEN, ANN 2929641355-57920000 166.58 06/07/2021 KROGER #366

CHARGED IN ERROR-PERSONAL 

PURCHASE CHARGED.  PERSONAL 

CHECK SENT TO CLEAR PURCHASE.  

CHECK#6349

HANSEN, ANN 2929641355-57920000 200.38 06/07/2021 NOVI CONEY ISLAND STAFF APPRECIATION BREAKFAST

HANSEN, ANN 1311800000-53220551 24.00 06/08/2021 APPELBAUM TRAINING INS PRESCHOOL TEACHER PD

HANSEN, ANN Total 390.96

HARBAR, ERIN 1711322000-55110614 16.88 06/04/2021 DBC*BLICK ART MATERIAL

SPLIT - IB ART SUMMER WORK PRINT 

MAKING BENCH HOOKS

HARBAR, ERIN 1111322000-55110702 80.02 06/04/2021 DBC*BLICK ART MATERIAL SPLIT - GLAZE 

HARBAR, ERIN Total 96.90

HAWKINS, STEPHANIE 2929641352-57920000 71.97 06/01/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2R2ZU5DI2 SUMMER CAMPS

HAWKINS, STEPHANIE 2929641352-57920000 29.98 06/04/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2X3BV4O50 SUMMER CAMPS

HAWKINS, STEPHANIE 2929641352-57920000 40.97 06/04/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2X8H59FE0 SUMMER CAMPS

HAWKINS, STEPHANIE 2929641352-57920000 369.26 06/18/2021 OTC BRANDS  INC SUMMER CAMPS

HAWKINS, STEPHANIE 2929641352-57920000 9.99 06/22/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2138B7PM0 SUMMER CAMPS

HAWKINS, STEPHANIE 2929641352-57920000 6.99 06/24/2021 AMZN MKTP US*215S40R91 SUMMER CAMPS

HAWKINS, STEPHANIE 2929641352-57920000 7.64 06/24/2021 MICHAELS STORES 5054 SUMMER CAMPS

HAWKINS, STEPHANIE 2929641352-57920000 14.99 06/25/2021 AMZN MKTP US*299377OC1 SUMMER CAMPS

HAWKINS, STEPHANIE 2929641352-57920000 41.96 06/25/2021 OTC BRANDS  INC SUMMER CAMPS

HAWKINS, STEPHANIE Total 593.75

HENDERSON, BETH 1125200000-55910000 53.63 06/03/2021 STAPLS7331942125000001 BUSINESS OFFICE - SUPPLIES

HENDERSON, BETH Total 53.63

HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 55.20 06/01/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2R7H009U0 WORLD LANGUAGE MATERIALS

HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118712-55110000 13.80 06/01/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2X27A43I1 WORLD LANGUAGE SUPPLIES

HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 50.94 06/02/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2R40U5UD0

SPLIT -L.PENNYCUFF TEACHING 

SUPPLIES

HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118712-55110000 4.26 06/02/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2R40U5UD0

SPLIT - WORLD LANGUAGE 

TEACHING SUPPLIES 

HERTRICH, MARINA 1124118000-55990000 72.47 06/07/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2X4E17FA2 MISC. SUPPLIES

HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110723 1120.99 06/07/2021 J.W. PEPPER ORCHESTRA MUSIC

HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 1224.40 06/07/2021 VERITIV-MIDWEST PAPER FOR THE 6TH GRADE

HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 2448.80 06/07/2021 VERITIV-MIDWEST PAPER FOR THE 5TH GRADE

HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110799 1.99 06/08/2021 AMAZON PRIME*2X13Y2T30 AMAZON PRIME

HERTRICH, MARINA 2929618275-57920000 49.95 06/09/2021 AMAZON.COM*2X1WD67I1

VIRTUAL STUDENTS YEAR END 

POPSICLES

HERTRICH, MARINA 1100000000-11920000 1030.00 06/11/2021 MEAD PRODUCTS LLC

ONE YEAR SERVICE AGREEMENTS 

FOR BOTH LAMINATORS (5TH &6TH)

HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110702 9.84 06/17/2021 DBC*BLICK ART MATERIAL ART SUPPLIES

HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110702 (31.39) 06/21/2021 DBC*BLICK ART MATERIAL ART REFUND

Page 6 of 18



HERTRICH, MARINA Total 6051.25

HICKEY, SAMANTHA 1111220000-55110701 41.65 06/02/2021 BALE CO TEACHER PURCHASE

HICKEY, SAMANTHA Total 41.65

HOLLY, SHEILA 1100000000-11920000 1940.09 06/10/2021 MI ASSOC SCH ADM

MASA MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL FOR 

2021-2022

HOLLY, SHEILA 1123200000-57410000 225.00 06/10/2021 MI ASSOC SCH ADM

MSPRA MEMBERSHIP 

SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 2021-

2022

HOLLY, SHEILA 1100000000-11920000 20.00 06/11/2021 CONTEMPORARY INDUSTRIE

NAME PLATE FOR BOARD MEETINGS, 

GREG MCINTYRE

HOLLY, SHEILA Total 2185.09

HOPPENSTEDT, DARBY 2929622275-57920000 120.00 06/03/2021 KROGER #632

STUDENT INCENTIVES AWARDS FOR 

HS STUDENTS WHO RECEIVE SOCIAL 

WORK

HOPPENSTEDT, DARBY Total 120.00

HOSKINS, DIANE 2929625301-57920000 124.68 06/02/2021 AMAZON.COM*2X2LI50Z1 ESL BOOK CLUB BOOKS

HOSKINS, DIANE 2929625301-57920000 144.14 06/03/2021 BENITO S CAFE STUDENT DINNER

HOSKINS, DIANE 2929625301-57920000 384.93 06/03/2021 FIREHOUSE SUBS 1558 QS ESL END OF YEAR PICNIC

HOSKINS, DIANE 2929625301-57920000 274.95 06/04/2021 FIREHOUSE SUBS 1558 QS ESL END OF YEAR PICNIC

HOSKINS, DIANE 1522600331-55910000 67.24 06/07/2021 MHE*MCGRAW-HILL ECOMM OFFICE SUPPLIES

HOSKINS, DIANE 2929625301-57920000 148.14 06/08/2021 QDOBA MEXICAN EATS #27 STUDENT DINNER

HOSKINS, DIANE 2929625301-57920000 113.52 06/10/2021 BENITO S CAFE STUDENT DINNER

HOSKINS, DIANE 2929625301-57920000 120.97 06/10/2021 SAMS CLUB #6657 GRADUATION

HOSKINS, DIANE 2929625301-57920000 84.59 06/11/2021 PANERA BREAD #600667 O STAFF MEETING

HOSKINS, DIANE 2929625301-57920000 34.72 06/16/2021 PANERA BREAD #600667 O STAFF MEETING

HOSKINS, DIANE 1522600331-55910000 115.26 06/16/2021 STAPLS7332784854000004 OFFICE SUPPLIES

HOSKINS, DIANE 1522600331-55910000 85.70 06/16/2021 STAPLS7332784854000008 OFFICE SUPPLIES

HOSKINS, DIANE 1522600331-55910000 4426.77 06/17/2021 STAPLS7332784854000001 OFFICE SUPPLIES

HOSKINS, DIANE 1522600331-55910000 25.44 06/17/2021 STAPLS7332784854000005 OFFICE SUPPLIES

HOSKINS, DIANE 1522600331-55910000 72.99 06/23/2021 STAPLS7332784854000002 OFFICE SUPPLIES

HOSKINS, DIANE 1522600331-55910000 94.95 06/23/2021 STAPLS7332784854000007 OFFICE SUPPLIES

HOSKINS, DIANE 1522600331-55910000 158.37 06/23/2021 STAPLS7332784854000010 OFFICE SUPPLIES

HOSKINS, DIANE 1522600331-55910000 105.99 06/24/2021 STAPLS7332784854000006 OFFICE SUPPLIES

HOSKINS, DIANE 1522600331-55910000 205.48 06/24/2021 STAPLS7332784854000009 OFFICE SUPPLIES

HOSKINS, DIANE 1522600331-55910000 68.87 06/28/2021 STAPLS7332784854000003 BACK ORDERED ITEMS

HOSKINS, DIANE Total 6857.70

HURLBURT, THOMAS 1127170000-55990000 59.88 06/03/2021 THE HOME DEPOT #2737

SUPPLIES FOR END OF YEAR BUS 

CLEANING

HURLBURT, THOMAS 1127170000-55980000 87.24 06/23/2021 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 SILICONE

HURLBURT, THOMAS Total 147.12

JAMES, KATHERINE 2929622742-57920000 709.50 06/04/2021 PRIMO S PIZZA

PIZZA PAYMENT FOR SENIOR 

SUNSET EVENT

Page 7 of 18



JAMES, KATHERINE 2929622742-57920000 69.07 06/04/2021 THE HOME DEPOT #2737

CORRECTED TAT-EXEMPT CHARGE 

FOR SENIOR SUNSET

JAMES, KATHERINE 2929622742-57920000 (73.21) 06/04/2021 THE HOME DEPOT #2737

SENIOR SUNSET REIMBURSEMENT 

TO CORRECT A TAX-EXEMPT ERROR

JAMES, KATHERINE Total 705.36

JOB, STACEY 1100000000-11923000 49.98 06/03/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2R7KR07R2 SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES

JOB, STACEY 2332100000-55990503 280.72 06/04/2021 LIFEGUARD STORE - ONLI POOL SUPPLIES

JOB, STACEY 2332100000-55990503 39.00 06/07/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2R9YR9YL2 POOL SUPPLIES

JOB, STACEY 2332100000-55990503 93.26 06/08/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2X8IX2ZE2 POOL SUPPLIES

JOB, STACEY 1311800000-53220551 20.00 06/08/2021 APPELBAUM TRAINING INS PRESCHOOL TRAINING

JOB, STACEY 1331100000-54910000 1224.40 06/11/2021 VERITIV-MIDWEST

SUMMER REFRESHER, ELL, SUMMER 

CAMP PAPER

JOB, STACEY 1100000000-11923000 87.39 06/17/2021 TARGET        00014654 SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES

JOB, STACEY 1100000000-11923000 47.57 06/21/2021 AMZN MKTP US*216RR58A1 SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES

JOB, STACEY 1100000000-11923000 360.00 06/22/2021 PRINTNOLOGY INC SUMMER CAMP TEE SHIRTS

JOB, STACEY 1100000000-11923000 15.98 06/28/2021 AMZN MKTP US*216OB16L2 SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES

JOB, STACEY Total 2218.30

JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER 1126122000-55992000 630.82 06/04/2021 COCHRANE SUPPLY AND EN

HS BOILER - 2 LINE X 16 CHARACTER 

BACKLIT LCD DISPLAY WITH KEYPAD.

JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER 1126122000-55992000 526.80 06/07/2021 GRAINGER HS CHILLER E&F CNDFAN

JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER 1126122000-55992000 1841.46 06/07/2021 TRANE SUPPLY-113415 HS CHILLER - MOTOR

JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER 1126160000-55992000 590.72 06/07/2021 TRANE SUPPLY-113415

MTCE - HVAC - TRUCK STOCK - 

ACTUATOR

JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER 1126160000-55992000 590.72 06/09/2021 TRANE SUPPLY-113415

MTCE - HVAC - TRUCK STOCK - 

ACTUATOR - DUPLICATE PMT

JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER 1126122000-55992000 588.08 06/11/2021 GRAINGER

HS NATATORIUM - FUSE CLASS  J 

225A AJT SERIES

JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER 1126112000-55992000 258.92 06/11/2021 NATIONAL ENERGY CONTRO

OH MUSIC ROOM - LOW LIMIT AUTO 

RESET DPDT.

JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER 1126122000-55992000 87.12 06/11/2021 TRANE SUPPLY-113415

HS CHILLER - SENSOR 

TEMPERATURE OVERMOLDE

JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER 1126122000-55992000 31.93 06/17/2021 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 HS CHILLER EF

JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER 1126122000-55992000 255.32 06/18/2021 PARTS TOWN HS KITCHEN STEAMER

JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER 1126160000-55992000 (590.72) 06/21/2021 TRANE SUPPLY-113415

MTCE - HVAC - TRUCK STOCK - 

ACTUATOR - REFUND DUPLICATE 

PMT

JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER 1126122000-55992000 188.97 06/23/2021 GRAINGER

HS AHU P3 FREEZER STAT - LINE 

VOLT MECHANICAL TSTAT

JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER 1126160000-55992000 8.48 06/24/2021 DOWNRIVER REFRIG SUP C

MTCE HVAC TRUCK SUPPLIES - BIG 

BLU BUBBLES 8 0Z BRUSH TOP 

REFRIDGERATION TECHNOLOGY

Page 8 of 18



JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER 1126122000-55992000 55.70 06/24/2021 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 HS KITCHEN STEAMER

JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER 1126152000-55992000 92.22 06/25/2021 DOWNRIVER REFRIG SUP C

ECEC ERU4 - HEATSEAL STICK AND 

CALGON EASYSEAL ULTI

JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER 1126160000-55992000 21.96 06/28/2021 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 HVAC TRUCK SUPPLIES - CHIP READ

JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER Total 5178.50

KINZER, GARY 1128300000-57910000 57.79 06/29/2021 ARDIANA'S RESTAURANT INTERVIEWS

KINZER, GARY Total 57.79

KOBROSSY, THERESE 1335100000-55110553 14.99 06/22/2021 STAPLES       00115659

HIGHLIGHTERS USED FOR SUMMER 

SCHOOL

KOBROSSY, THERESE 1335100000-55110553 5.98 06/24/2021 KROGER #632

USED FOR SUMMER CAMP - MOVIE 

DAY

KOBROSSY, THERESE 1335100000-55110553 27.96 06/25/2021 GFS STORE #1985

USED FOR SUMMER CAMP - MOVIE 

DAY

KOBROSSY, THERESE Total 48.93

LALONDE, LUCAS 1129900000-53450000 15.00 06/28/2021 FIGURE 53

QLAB SOFTWARE DAY LICENSE FOR 

MS AUDITORIUM RENTAL SHOW

LALONDE, LUCAS Total 15.00

LASH, NANCY 1124114000-54910000 32.25 06/08/2021 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL - NO PV RECYCLING

LASH, NANCY 1111114000-55110708 1072.00 06/08/2021 PAPER EXPRESS INC SCHOOL PAPER

LASH, NANCY 2929614275-57920000 99.99 06/10/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2X7ZW8GW0 PV GARDEN SUPPLY

LASH, NANCY Total 1204.24

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 2038.17 06/04/2021 SETON IDENTIFICATION P

ASSET TAGS FOR NEW 

TECHNOLOGY

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 1614.00 06/07/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2X70Q9BW1

50 3100 CHROMEBOOK BATTERIES 

FOR REPLACEMENT

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 99.96 06/07/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2X7B17HD1

2 LAPTOP STANDS FOR 

INTEGRATORS' OFFICE

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 132.72 06/07/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2X7FM1H81

TOOLS FOR TAS AND SEVERAL 

CASES OF AAA AND AA BATTERIES.

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 169.99 06/07/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2X93Z2JR0 HINGES REPLACEMENTS FOR 3180S

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 288.60 06/08/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2X9BW66B1 6 BARCODE SCANNERS

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 49.99 06/11/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2X7BU8I61

PORTABLE PROJECTOR CARRYING 

CASE

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 36.35 06/15/2021 TELZIO (121858)

COVID-19 EXPENSE; MONTHLY 

EXPENSE FOR MENTAL HEALTH 

HOTLINE FOR STUDENTS.

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 29.96 06/18/2021 AMAZON.COM*2X80T9YP2

3 LIGHTENING TO 3.MM HEADPHONE 

JACK

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55910000 56.43 06/18/2021 AMZN MKTP US*211SI94D0 12FT EXTENSION CORDS

Page 9 of 18



LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55910000 584.76 06/18/2021 AMZN MKTP US*218WP5LR0

CARRYING CASES FOR NEW 

PORTABLE PROJECTORS AND 8 

BARCODE SCANNERS

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 635.99 06/21/2021 AMAZON.COM*219ZG2NW0

RUBBING ALCOHOL FOR REMOVING 

STICKERS DEVICES 22 EXTENSION 

CORDS 6 SHARPIE PENS 4 HDMI 

CABLES

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 1122.69 06/22/2021 AMAZON.COM*2190J07W1

DOCUMENT SCANNER FOR 

BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS DEPT.

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 89.80 06/22/2021 AMZN MKTP US*210U30JZ2

2 COLOR RIBBON CARD PRINTER 

FOR HR

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 27.84 06/29/2021 AMAZON.COM*211JQ22G2

TOOL SET TO REMOVE CAMERAS 

DUE TO CONSTRUCTION ACROSS 

DISTRICT.

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55910000 31.14 06/29/2021 AMZN MKTP US*215IO0R00

2 PACKS OF LANYARDS FOR HR 

(BADGES)

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 84.95 06/29/2021 AMZN MKTP US*298OJ7EK1 HARD CASES FOR HOTSPOTS

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY Total 7093.34

MATTHEWS, STEVEN 1100000000-11920000 335.80 06/24/2021 DELTA

AASA CONFERENCE 

TRANSPORTATION, JULY 12 

THROUGH JULY 15, 2021

MATTHEWS, STEVEN 1100000000-11920000 400.00 06/28/2021 MI ASSOC SCH ADM

2021 MASA FALL CONFERENCE, 

TRAVERSE CITY, SEPTEMBER 22 

THROUGH SEPTEMBER 24, 2021

MATTHEWS, STEVEN Total 735.80

MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 2929661104-57920000 28.46 06/04/2021 HOBBY-LOBBY #645

RIBBON FOR BRIAN'S RETIREMENT 

PARTY.  ALL MONEY COLLECTED 

WAS DEPOSITED IN 6104.

MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 2929661165-57920000 1175.00 06/09/2021 PAYPAL *TOURNAMENTS SUMMER LEAGUE BOYS' LAX.

MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 2929661104-57920000 113.55 06/14/2021 BENITO S CAFE BB/ LAX PLAYOFFS

MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 2929661104-57920000 31.96 06/14/2021 DAIRY QUEEN #44943 BB/LAX FINALS

MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 2929661104-57920000 193.71 06/14/2021 FIREHOUSE SUBS 1558 QS BB/LAX

MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 2929661104-57920000 51.45 06/14/2021 FIREHOUSE SUBS 1558 QS BB/LAX PLAY-OFFS

MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 2929661104-57920000 364.23 06/15/2021 SAMS CLUB #6657 SB PLAY-OFFS - CONCESSIONS

MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 1429300000-57410000 94.00 06/21/2021 RSCHOOL TODAY R SCHOOLS SUBSCRIPTION

MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 1429300000-57410000 1035.00 06/22/2021 RFS*ARBITERSPORTS ARBITER SUBSCRIPTION

MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 2929661104-57920000 98.47 06/23/2021 LIFE TRIBUTES SYMPATHY FLOWERS FOR DON'S DAD.

MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 2929661104-57920000 180.25 06/23/2021 SAMS CLUB #6657

BRIAN'S RETIREMENT PARTY - ALL 

MONEY DEPOSITED IN 6104

MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 2929661104-57920000 45.40 06/24/2021 FIREHOUSE SUBS 1558 QS OFFICE LUNCHEON

MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 2929661104-57920000 72.95 06/24/2021 MEIJER # 054

BRIAN'S RETIREMENT PARTY - ALL 

MONEY DEPOSITED IN 6104

Page 10 of 18



MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 2929661104-57920000 195.44 06/25/2021 MEADOWBROOK ART CENTER

BRIAN'S RETIREMENT PARTY - 

MONEY DEPOSITED IN 601

MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 1429300000-55999000 669.88 06/28/2021 PAPER DIRECT AWARDS PAPER

MCDOUGALL, BARBARA Total 4349.75

NESMITH, RUSSELL 454521200-57910000 365.50 06/07/2021 PENSKE TRK LSG 059110

OH - TRUCK RENTAL FOR FOOD 

SERVICE DURING CONSTRUCTION 

NESMITH, RUSSELL 4545211000-57910000 365.50 06/07/2021 PENSKE TRK LSG 059110

VO - TRUCK RENTAL FOR FOOD 

SERVICE DURING CONSTRUCTION 

NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55993000 414.95 06/07/2021 PIONEER ATHLETICS

DISTRICT WIDE SPORTSFIELD PAINT - 

ORANGE GAMELINE RED (75%)

NESMITH, RUSSELL 2326160000-55993000 138.32 06/07/2021 PIONEER ATHLETICS

RF SPORTSFIELD PAINT - ORANGE 

GAMELINE RED

NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126122000-55992000 18.90 06/07/2021 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 HS GRADUATION

NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-54220000 39.42 06/09/2021 CHET S RENT ALL - NOVI

HS LADDER FOR POWER WASHING 

FOUL POLES AT SOFTBALL

NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55993000 15.94 06/09/2021 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 MTCE POWER WASHER REPAIR

NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55993000 129.94 06/09/2021 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 MTCE REPLACE WAND WASHER

NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55993000 12.57 06/11/2021 NAPA AUTO M-2

MTCE - BELT FOR THE RIDE ON 

SPRAYER

NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55993000 11.52 06/11/2021 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 48 MTCE - BELT FOR RIDE ON SPRAYER

NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55993000 0.37 06/11/2021 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 48

MTCE - BELT FOR RIDE ON SPRAYER - 

RETURNED AND REPURCHASED 

DIFFERNT BELT

NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55993000 157.95 06/11/2021 PIONEER ATHLETICS

MTCE - AIRLESS CABLE FOR SPRAY 

GUN AND AIRLESS PAINT CONTROL 

LEVER

NESMITH, RUSSELL 4545212000-56310000 365.50 06/14/2021 PENSKE TRK LSG 059110

OH - TRUCK RENTAL FOR FOOD 

SERVICE DURING CONSTRUCTION 

NESMITH, RUSSELL 4545211000-56310000 365.50 06/14/2021 PENSKE TRK LSG 059110

VO - TRUCK RENTAL FOR FOOD 

SERVICE DURING CONSTRUCTION 

NESMITH, RUSSELL 4545212000-56310000 (255.60) 06/14/2021 PENSKE TRK LSG 059110

OH - TRUCK RENTAL FOR FOOD 

SERVICE DURING CONSTRUCTION - 

CREDIT FOR UNUSED MILEAGE 

CHARGE 

NESMITH, RUSSELL 4545211000-56310000 (255.60) 06/14/2021 PENSKE TRK LSG 059110

VO - TRUCK RENTAL FOR FOOD 

SERVICE DURING CONSTRUCTION - 

CREDIT FOR UNUSED MILEAGE 

CHARGE 

NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126120000-55992000 59.96 06/23/2021 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 MS HAND CART - FLAT FREE WHEEL

Page 11 of 18



NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55993000 48.41 06/24/2021 MARKS OUTDOOR POWER EQ

MTCE - LAWN MOWER - THROTTLE 

CONTROL

NESMITH, RUSSELL Total 1999.05

NOWICKI, MATTHEW 1127170000-55720000 167.55 06/08/2021 BATTERIES+BULBS #0727 BATTERIES FOR GUS THE BUS

NOWICKI, MATTHEW 1127170000-55720000 77.27 06/16/2021 BATTERIES+BULBS #0727 BATTERIES

NOWICKI, MATTHEW Total 244.82

OAKES, ROBERT 1126122000-55992000 5.90 06/03/2021 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 HS BCU-1

OAKES, ROBERT 1126120000-55992000 799.93 06/11/2021 FERGUSON ENT, INC 2000 MS WATER HEATER

OAKES, ROBERT 1126160000-55992000 882.41 06/11/2021 NATIONAL ENERGY CONTRO

MTCE - HVAC STOCK  - SR-FAILS UP 

3/4INCH; FAILS DOWN 3/4 INCH

OAKES, ROBERT 1126113000-55992000 180.68 06/14/2021 HARRINGTON IND PLASTIC NW COOLING TOWER

OAKES, ROBERT 1126113000-55992000 35.37 06/14/2021 HARRINGTON IND PLASTIC NW COOLING TOWER FREIGHT

OAKES, ROBERT 1126122000-55992000 6.66 06/21/2021 DOWNRIVER REFRIG SUP C HS ICE MACHINE

OAKES, ROBERT 1126115000-55992000 44.04 06/22/2021 DOWNRIVER REFRIG SUP C DF BATHROOM EXHAUST FANS

OAKES, ROBERT 1126122000-55992000 257.38 06/24/2021 GRAINGER

HS COMPRESSOR - DYNAQUIP 

CONTROLS - AUTO DRAIN VALVE

OAKES, ROBERT 1126114000-55992000 21.29 06/25/2021 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 PV BOILER

OAKES, ROBERT Total 2233.66

OFILI, ALEXANDER 1124111000-55910000 14.51 06/09/2021 WM SUPERCENTER #5893 ITEMS FOR OFFICE

OFILI, ALEXANDER 1124111000-55990000 63.58 06/14/2021 HOWARD UNIV BKSTORE BOOK FOR PRINCIPAL

OFILI, ALEXANDER Total 78.09

PARK, CATHRYN 1722123000-57910611 13.49 06/23/2021 PARTY CITY 4124

WORKING LUNCH PAPER PRODUCTS-

NOVI VIRTUAL KICK-OFF

PARK, CATHRYN 1722123000-57910611 147.98 06/24/2021 HUNGRY HOWIES - 544

WORKING LUNCH-NOVI VIRTUAL 

KICK-OFF

PARK, CATHRYN Total 161.47

PATEL, SHAILEE 1221800063-55110000 90.00 06/30/2021 MAASE TEACHING/TESTING SUPPLIES

PATEL, SHAILEE Total 90.00

POHLONSKI, EMILY 2929622190-57920000 436.33 06/17/2021 BRAVO-LIVONIA HOSA DINNER

POHLONSKI, EMILY Total 436.33

ROSS, NICOLE 1111322000-55110720 23.06 06/07/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2X1ID23U0

TAPE TO HANG PICTURES/POSTERS 

ON DANCE ROOM WALLS

ROSS, NICOLE 1111322000-55110720 230.00 06/07/2021 BESTCANVAS INC

PICTURES FOR DANCE ROOM FROM 

PHOTOSHOOT

ROSS, NICOLE Total 253.06

RUDY, MICHELLE 1311800000-55110551 23.32 06/10/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2X0QD30J2

ALL ABOUT ME POSTERS, GLITTER 

DABBERS, STAMP PADS, BIRTHDAY 

CROWNS, NAMEPLATES, LADYBUG 

CUT OUTS

Page 12 of 18



RUDY, MICHELLE 1311800000-55110551 16.84 06/10/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2X9X030L2

ALL ABOUT ME POSTERS, GLITTER 

DABBERS, STAMP PADS, BIRTHDAY 

CROWNS, NAMEPLATES, LADYBUG 

CUT OUTS

RUDY, MICHELLE 1311800000-55110551 (8.79) 06/11/2021 AMZN MKTP US

RETURNED NAMEPLATES TO 

AMAZON - TOO BIG FOR PURPOSE

RUDY, MICHELLE 1311800000-55110551 34.50 06/11/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2X4V221F2

ALL ABOUT ME POSTERS, GLITTER 

DABBERS, STAMP PADS, BIRTHDAY 

CROWNS, NAMEPLATES, LADYBUG 

CUT OUTS

RUDY, MICHELLE Total 65.87

RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1612500686-55210000 1189.22 06/03/2021 THE READING WAREHOUSE SPLIT - BOOKS FOR ELD STUDENTS 

RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1512500307-55210000 1453.48 06/03/2021 THE READING WAREHOUSE SPLIT -  BOOKS FOR ELD STUDENTS

RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1100000000-11925000 995.00 06/11/2021 US MATH RECOVERY C

AVMR COURSE FOR KELLY ARNOLD 

FOR FY22 SCHOOL YEAR.  

TO ACCOUNT # 1722100000-53220611

RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1622100686-55110000 179.29 06/14/2021 SAVVAS LEARNING BOOKS FOR SIOP TRAINING

RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1622100686-55110000 224.11 06/15/2021 SAVVAS LEARNING BOOKS FOR SIOP TRAINING

RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE Total 4041.10

SATTERFIELD, EMILY 2929641352-57920000 21.84 06/25/2021 AMZN MKTP US*212L29H12 SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIE

SATTERFIELD, EMILY 2929641352-57920000 27.94 06/28/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2193G42M0 SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES

SATTERFIELD, EMILY 2929641352-57920000 52.92 06/28/2021 AMZN MKTP US*219V842T0 SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES

SATTERFIELD, EMILY 2929641352-57920000 56.10 06/30/2021 MICHAELS STORES 3744 SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES

SATTERFIELD, EMILY Total 158.80

SCHYPINSKI, RACHEL 2929622186-57920000 90.00 06/02/2021 CVS/PHARMACY #08140 STUDENT COUNCIL SPONSOR GIFT.

SCHYPINSKI, RACHEL 2929622186-57920000 183.48 06/10/2021 PANERA BREAD #600667 O STAFF BREAKFAST.

SCHYPINSKI, RACHEL Total 273.48

SHAFER, RACHELLE 2929612275-57920000 196.69 06/14/2021 BENITO S CAFE STAFF LUNCHEON ON 6/11/2021

SHAFER, RACHELLE Total 196.69

SHIELDS, SEBRINA 1221926000-55990000 14.00 06/03/2021 PARTY CITY 4124 GRADUATION CEREMONY

SHIELDS, SEBRINA 1212226194-54910000 29.94 06/03/2021 SAMSCLUB #6657 GRADUATION EXPENSE

SHIELDS, SEBRINA 1212226194-54910000 6.35 06/03/2021 WAL-MART #5893 GRADUATION EXPENSE

SHIELDS, SEBRINA 1212226194-54910000 26.00 06/04/2021 BENITO S CAFE GRADUATION EXPENSE

SHIELDS, SEBRINA 1212226194-54910000 32.33 06/04/2021 LITTLE CAESARS #0057 GRADUATION EXPENSE

SHIELDS, SEBRINA 1212226194-57910695 64.85 06/14/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2X4013SQ0 GRANT PURCHASE NEF

SHIELDS, SEBRINA 1212226194-57910695 56.48 06/14/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2X6754820 NEF GRANT PURCHASE

SHIELDS, SEBRINA 1212226194-57910695 741.85 06/16/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2X9O20WN0 NEF GRANT PURCHASE

SHIELDS, SEBRINA Total 971.80

Page 13 of 18



SHPAKOFF, KATHLEEN 1335100000-55110553 17.94 06/08/2021 WM SUPERCENTER #5048 TEACHING MATERIALS

SHPAKOFF, KATHLEEN Total 17.94

SOUTHWORTH, ANGELA 1111220706-55910000 9.99 06/14/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL PASSING TIME MUSIC

SOUTHWORTH, ANGELA Total 9.99

SOWDERS, ERICA 1111220000-55110715 68.82 06/03/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2X4X49031 STEM SUPPLIES.

SOWDERS, ERICA Total 68.82

THEOPHELIS, ANASTASIA 1221600000-55110021 32.00 06/07/2021 AWL*PEARSON EDUCATION SSW PROTOCOLS

THEOPHELIS, ANASTASIA Total 32.00

TURNER, NANCY 1126122000-54120000 2454.00 06/02/2021 NATIONAL TIME

HS NOVI FIRE DEPT REQUIRED C02 

SENSOR INSTALLED 

TURNER, NANCY 4545212000-56310000 345.00 06/02/2021 NATIONAL TIME

OH - PANEL REPAIR DUE TO CUT 

WIRE DURING CONSTRUCTION

TURNER, NANCY 1126111000-54120000 227.80 06/02/2021 NATIONAL TIME

VO - ANALOG PHOTOELECTRIC 

DETECTOR SERVICE 

TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-53450000 110.00 06/08/2021 ARC LAKESIDE BLUEPRINT MTCE MONTHLY SKYSITE

TURNER, NANCY 1126100000-54910829 3260.10 06/08/2021 ARCH ENVIRONMENTAL GRO

DISTRICT STORM WATER MGT  

CNSLT PER  NPDES DISCHARGE 

PERMIT;  CONSTRUCTION -POST 

CONSTR SUPPORT AND TMDL 

COMPLIANCE WITH EGLE AUDITING.

TURNER, NANCY 1126122000-54110000 3118.00 06/08/2021 DE-CAL INC HS CSD-1 TESTING ON BOILER

TURNER, NANCY 1126122000-55990000 149.70 06/08/2021 LEONARDS SYRUPS HS POOL CO2 BULK

TURNER, NANCY 1126105000-54110000 31.00 06/08/2021 PREMIER PEST MANAG NATC PEST MGT SERVICES 

TURNER, NANCY 1126115000-54110000 28.00 06/08/2021 PREMIER PEST MANAG DF PEST MGT SERVICES 

TURNER, NANCY 1126152000-54110000 37.00 06/08/2021 PREMIER PEST MANAG ECEC PEST MGT SERVICES

TURNER, NANCY 1126101000-54110000 43.00 06/08/2021 PREMIER PEST MANAG ESB PEST MGT SERVICES-

TURNER, NANCY 1126103000-54110000 28.00 06/08/2021 PREMIER PEST MANAG ITC  PEST MGT SERVICES 

TURNER, NANCY 1126122000-54110000 33.00 06/08/2021 PREMIER PEST MANAG HS PEST MGT SERVICES

TURNER, NANCY 1126118000-54110000 28.00 06/08/2021 PREMIER PEST MANAG NM5 PEST MGT SERVICES 

TURNER, NANCY 1126118000-54110000 28.00 06/08/2021 PREMIER PEST MANAG NM6 PEST MGT SERVICES )

TURNER, NANCY 1126120000-54110000 37.00 06/08/2021 PREMIER PEST MANAG MS PEST MGT SERVICES 

TURNER, NANCY 1126113000-54110000 28.00 06/08/2021 PREMIER PEST MANAG NW PEST MGT SERVICES

TURNER, NANCY 1126112000-54110000 28.00 06/08/2021 PREMIER PEST MANAG OH PEST MGT SERVICES 

TURNER, NANCY 1126114000-54110000 28.00 06/08/2021 PREMIER PEST MANAG PV PEST MGT SERVICES

TURNER, NANCY 1126111000-54110000 35.00 06/08/2021 PREMIER PEST MANAG VO PEST MGT SERVICES 

TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-55997000 229.84 06/09/2021 CINTAS CORP MTCE - UNIFORMS JASON GREAVES

TURNER, NANCY 1126113000-54110000 880.82 06/09/2021 CUMMINS NORTHEAST LLC

NW GENERATOR FULL SVC W/2 HR 

LOAD BANK REF 69517 

TURNER, NANCY 1126122000-54110000 1027.01 06/09/2021 CUMMINS NORTHEAST LLC

HS GENERATOR FULL SVC W/2 HR 

LOAD BANK REF 69518 

Page 14 of 18



TURNER, NANCY 1126103000-54110000 388.30 06/09/2021 CUMMINS NORTHEAST LLC

ITC GENERATOR PM CONTRACT 

SERV ORDER 69519 

TURNER, NANCY 1126120000-54110000 871.97 06/09/2021 CUMMINS NORTHEAST LLC

MS GENERATOR PM CONTRACT 

SERV ORDER 69523 

TURNER, NANCY 1126122000-55992000 198.40 06/09/2021 FOUNDATION BLDG 058 HS CEILING TILES 

TURNER, NANCY 1126120000-55992000 198.40 06/09/2021 FOUNDATION BLDG 058 MS CEILING TILES 

TURNER, NANCY 1126118000-55992000 198.40 06/09/2021 FOUNDATION BLDG 058 NM5 CEILING TILES 

TURNER, NANCY 1126118000-55992000 198.40 06/09/2021 FOUNDATION BLDG 058 NM6 CEILING TILES 

TURNER, NANCY 1126161000-53840000 2570.41 06/09/2021 WASTE MGMT WM EZPAY DISTRICT WASTE REMOVAL 

TURNER, NANCY 2326161000-53840000 856.80 06/09/2021 WASTE MGMT WM EZPAY RF WASTE REMOVAL 

TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-55710000 466.95 06/10/2021 CORRIGAN OIL  #2 - BRI MTCE FUEL ETHANOL 195 GROSS

TURNER, NANCY 1126122000-54120000 1949.09 06/10/2021 MEI TOTAL ELEVATOR SOL

HS WEST ELEVATOR REPAIR- CAT 3 

TESTING

TURNER, NANCY 1126122000-55991000 1612.40 06/10/2021 NICHOLS

HS COVID 19 SENIOR ALL NIGHT 

PARTY DISINFECTING WIPES

TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-55710000 416.30 06/14/2021 CORRIGAN OIL  #2 - BRI MTCE FUEL ETHANOL 166 GROSS

TURNER, NANCY 1126115000-55991000 1114.75 06/14/2021 NICHOLS

NICHOL CHARGED WRONG AMT ON 

INV 6713545-00 - WILL ISSUE CREDIT

TURNER, NANCY 1126115000-55991000 1114.72 06/16/2021 NICHOLS DF CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES

TURNER, NANCY 1126115000-55991000 (1114.75) 06/17/2021 NICHOLS

NICHOL CORRECTION - WRONG 

AMOUNT CHARGED ON INV 6713545-

00

TURNER, NANCY 1126122000-55993000 410.00 06/18/2021 ADVANCED TURF SOLUTION HS SOFTBALL FIELD MATERIALS

TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-55997000 183.64 06/23/2021 CINTAS CORP

MTCE UNIFORMS - ASSISTANT 

DIRECTOR

TURNER, NANCY 1126115000-55991000 504.80 06/23/2021 NICHOLS

DF TORK 2PLY JUMBO ROLL BATH 

TISSUE

TURNER, NANCY 1126170000-54910000 432.50 06/25/2021 ARCH ENVIRONMENTAL GRO UST A/B OPERATOR CONSULTING

TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-55710000 1063.57 06/28/2021 CORRIGAN OIL  #2 - BRI MTCE FUEL ETHANOL 427.0 GROSS

TURNER, NANCY 1126122000-54110000 252.00 06/28/2021 IN *AQUATIC SOURCE, LL

HS POOL - HAYWARD PUMP COVER 

REPAIR

TURNER, NANCY Total 26101.32

VALENTINE, CYNTHIA 1127170000-55790000 206.40 06/15/2021 ROBOTRONICS INC

ITEMS FOR SAFETY TOWN GUS THE 

BUS

VALENTINE, CYNTHIA Total 206.40

VALENTINE, KARLEY 1331100000-55990000 366.62 06/10/2021 STAPLS7332424525000001 SUMMER SCHOOL SUPPLIES

VALENTINE, KARLEY 1100000000-11923000 11.97 06/16/2021 STAPLS7332838712000002 SUMMER CAMP (CARE) SUPPLIES

VALENTINE, KARLEY 1100000000-11923000 13.47 06/16/2021 STAPLS7332838712000003 SUMMER CAMP (CARE) SUPPLIES

VALENTINE, KARLEY 1331100000-55990000 6.45 06/17/2021 STAPLS7332424525000002

SUMMER SCHOOL SUPPLIES-SINGLE 

BACK ORDERED ITEM

VALENTINE, KARLEY 1100000000-11923000 670.72 06/17/2021 STAPLS7332838712000001 SUMMER CAMP (CARE) SUPPLIES

VALENTINE, KARLEY 1100000000-11923000 54.40 06/18/2021 STAPLS7333008147000001 SUMMER CAMP (CARE) SUPPLIES

Page 15 of 18



VALENTINE, KARLEY 1100000000-11923000 9.88 06/18/2021 STAPLS7333008147000002 SUMMER CAMP (CARE) SUPPLIES

VALENTINE, KARLEY 1100000000-11923000 21.78 06/21/2021 STAPLS7333094857000001 SUMMER CAMP (CARE) SUPPLIES

VALENTINE, KARLEY 1311800000-55990551 45.26 06/23/2021 STAPLS7333309499000001

OFFICE SUPPLIES-BATTERIES 

ORDERED

VALENTINE, KARLEY 1311800000-55990551 (45.26) 06/28/2021 STAPLS7333309499001001

OFFICE SUPPLIES-BATTERIES NOT 

RECEIVED

VALENTINE, KARLEY 1311800000-55990551 45.26 06/28/2021 STAPLS7333309499002001

OFFICE SUPPLIES-BATTERIES 

RESHIPPED

VALENTINE, KARLEY 1311800000-55990551 66.65 06/28/2021 STAPLS7333605186000001 OFFICE SUPPLIES

VALENTINE, KARLEY 1311800000-55110551 60.68 06/29/2021 SSI*SCHOOL SPECIALTY LAMINATION

VALENTINE, KARLEY Total 1327.88

WARECK, MICHELE 2929622174-57920000 35.92 06/03/2021 WM SUPERCENTER #5893 PSAT/PLAN TESTING SUPPLIES.

WARECK, MICHELE 2929622174-57920000 26.94 06/04/2021 WM SUPERCENTER #2700 PLAN/PSAT TESTING SUPPLIES.

WARECK, MICHELE 1711322000-55110614 545.99 06/07/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2X9ZD5Z70

INTERNATIONAL BACCALAUREATE 

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES.

WARECK, MICHELE 2929622244-57920000 16.35 06/08/2021 DINN BROS INCINTERNET CHOIR AWARD TROPHIES.

WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-54910708 197.67 06/09/2021 WASTE MGMT WM EZPAY

RECYCLING CHARGES FOR NOVI 

HIGH SCHOOL.

WARECK, MICHELE 2929622275-57920000 46.61 06/10/2021 SAMSCLUB.COM

BREAKFAST TREATS FOR STAFF 

APPRECIATION BREAKFAST OF 

CHAMPIONS.

WARECK, MICHELE 2929622169-57920000 141.78 06/11/2021 ALLEGRA PLYMOUTH

PRINTING OF SPRING MUSICAL 

POSTERS.

WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110723 599.34 06/11/2021 J.W. PEPPER

MARCHING BAND MUSIC 

FOUNDATIONS.

WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-54910708 60.00 06/11/2021 SAFEWAY SHREDDING

SHREDDING SERVICE FOR NOVI 

HIGH SCHOOL.

WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-57410000 12.99 06/14/2021 AMAZON PRIME*2X2446BJ0 MONTHLY PRIME MEMBERSHIP FEE.

WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55990000 749.68 06/14/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2X41L4K20

CAT RACK STORE SUPPLIES.  THIS 

WAS APPROVED TO USE CTE FUNDS.

WARECK, MICHELE 2929622244-57920000 100.00 06/14/2021 PISTONS SPORTS & ENT

DEPOSIT FOR NOVI HIGH SCHOOL 

CHOIR TO PERFORM AT DETROIT 

PISTONS GAME.

WARECK, MICHELE 1121222000-55910000 34.68 06/14/2021 WM SUPERCENTER #5893 MISCELLANEOUS OFFICE SUPPLIES.

WARECK, MICHELE 1111322725-55110000 637.20 06/24/2021 LUCK'S MUSIC LIBRARY ORCHESTRA MUSIC.

WARECK, MICHELE Total 3205.15

WESNER, KIMBERLY 2929620262-57920000 11.04 06/03/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2R2F35WD0

IPAD CASE FOR NEW CAREER 

GRANT IPAD

WESNER, KIMBERLY 2929620262-57920000 39.23 06/03/2021 UPS*1480564486

UNEXPECTED IMPORT FEES FOR 

CAREER GRANT MATERIALS

Page 16 of 18



WESNER, KIMBERLY 2929620262-57920000 61.09 06/04/2021 AMAZON.COM*2R7OZ8II2

REPLACEMENT/NEW BOOKS FOR 

NMS LIBRARY

WESNER, KIMBERLY 2929620262-57920000 48.33 06/07/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2X3C17H61

NEW/REPLACEMENT BOOKS FOR 

NMS LIBRARY

WESNER, KIMBERLY 1111322000-55110000 362.60 06/07/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2X9OV1JZ0 CAREER GRANT

WESNER, KIMBERLY 2929620262-57920000 31.00 06/08/2021 APPLE STORE  #R041

DIFFERENCE IN CORRECT APPLE 

PEN (NOT ENOUGH FUNDING IN 

CAREER GRANT)

WESNER, KIMBERLY Total 553.29

WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 2929611275-57920000 9.96 06/07/2021 ALDI 67094 STUDENTS

WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 2929611275-57920000 235.92 06/10/2021 MEIER FLOWERLAND & GRE END OF THE YEAR GIFT FOR PTO

WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1111111000-55110708 24.99 06/11/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2X9ZT1MF0 OFFICE ORDER

WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 2929611275-57920000 247.92 06/14/2021 HUNGRY HOWIES - 544

END OF THE YEAR LUNCH FOR THE 

STAFF

WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1122211000-55310000 528.68 06/25/2021 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIO MEDIA CENTER

WILLIAMS, LAKEISA Total 1047.47

WILSON, KAREN 1311800000-55110551 9.54 06/07/2021 DOLLARTREE CLASS MATERIALS

WILSON, KAREN 2929641352-57920000 2.11 06/14/2021 AMAZON.COM*2X6BK06R2 SUMMER CAMP MATERIALS

WILSON, KAREN 2929641352-57920000 17.88 06/14/2021 AMZN MKTP US*213HS9LY1 SUMMER CAMP MATERIALS

WILSON, KAREN 2929641352-57920000 16.37 06/24/2021 JOANN STORES #1933 SUMMER CAMP MATERIALS

WILSON, KAREN 2929641352-57920000 71.05 06/28/2021 AMAZON.COM*217SL3B22 SUMMER CAMP MATERIALS

WILSON, KAREN Total 116.95

Grand Total 124492.41

Page 17 of 18



 

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE

TOPIC:        Approval of Bills - August 2021

The monthly bills payable for August 2021 are submitted to the Novi Board of Education
for review and approval:

Net payroll $2,145,142.86
Withheld and employer payroll taxes $844,285.18
Employer and employee ORS liability $1,668,369.38
Expenditures of accounts payable, comprised of:

General Fund $1,109,050.56
Food Service Fund $79,990.63

Capital Projects Fund $2,350,327.64
Recreation Fund $39,449.05

Debt Funds $0.00
Sinking Funds $17,688.80

Special Revenue Funds $28,638.58
Pcard and EduStaff ACHs $164,136.95

Total $3,789,282.21 $3,789,282.21

Grand Total: $8,447,079.63

RECOMMENDATION:
That the Novi Community Schools Board of Education approve the payment of
bills  for the month of August 2021 in the amount of $8,447,079.63 , as presented.

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED
FOR BOARD ACTION

October 28, 2021
Steven Matthews, Superintendent Date

BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOVI, MICHIGAN   

10/28/2021



Check ID: AP

Check AmountVendor Name

from 8/1/2021 to 8/31/2021
 Check Register Web Version

Novi Community SD

Check Date
$3,125.00 08/03/2021COUNSILMAN/HUNSAKER & ASSOCIAT

$600.00 08/03/2021DANIEL COLLIC TRUENORTH RIGGIN
$1,472.20 08/03/2021HP INC
$7,259.04 08/05/2021BIGHAM, EILEEN

$441.82 08/05/2021CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY, INC
$4,779.30 08/05/2021DABERKO LLC

$86,913.90 08/05/2021DIGITAL AGE TECHNOLOGIES INC
$35,321.44 08/05/2021DTE ENERGY
$6,965.50 08/05/2021ENVIRO-CLEAN SERVICES INC

$340.72 08/05/2021HP INC
$123.75 08/05/2021JOHNSON, MICHELLE
$804.60 08/05/2021KAUKAB LLC
$86.20 08/05/2021NICHOLS PAPER & SUPPLY COMPANY

$25,267.00 08/05/2021PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS L
$525.20 08/05/2021RELIABLE DELIVERY

$4,436.01 08/05/2021SECURITY DESIGNS
$9,238.00 08/05/2021THE OMNI GROUP
$3,607.50 08/05/2021WEB BENEFITS DESIGN CORPORATIO
$1,405.24 08/05/2021ZONAR SYSTEMS INC

$127.35 08/10/2021MEFSA
$2,565.25 08/10/2021MISDU

$549.74 08/11/2021A PARTS WAREHOUSE
$1,769.11 08/11/2021AETNA BEHAVIORAL HEALTH LLC

$225.00 08/11/2021AMERICAN ASSOCIATION SCHOOL PE
$15.00 08/11/2021AMERICAN RED CROSS

$124.00 08/11/2021ASCENSION MICHIGAN AT WORK
$135,270.00 08/11/2021ASPHALT SPECIALISTS INC

$1,297.76 08/11/2021AT&T
$1,950.00 08/11/2021BEGONIA BROTHERS

$483.52 08/11/2021CINTAS CORPORATION #31
$4,178.50 08/11/2021CONSUMERS ENERGY

$100.00 08/11/2021CUMMINS BRIDGEWAY LLC
$90.00 08/11/2021DELTACOM INC

$62,492.62 08/11/2021DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS INC
$24.14 08/11/2021DTE ENERGY

$900.00 08/11/2021H-O-H WATER TECHNOLOGY INC.
$32.65 08/11/2021HETTEL, ERIC

$908.43 08/11/2021HOLLAND BUS COMPANY
$1,490.00 08/11/2021INCWEBS INC
$1,655.48 08/11/2021JACKSON TRUCK SERVICE INC
$1,081.20 08/11/2021KRUEGER INTERNATIONAL INC

$65.75 08/11/2021LEE, SUNG JOON
$59.76 08/11/2021M-2 AUTO PARTS INC

$468.75 08/11/2021MEI TOTAL ELEVATOR SOLUTIONS
$1,200.00 08/11/2021MICHIGAN STUMP REMOVAL INC

$75.00 08/11/2021MIDWEST MOTOR SUPPLY CO INC
$21,467.20 08/11/2021PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS L

$40.00 08/11/2021SAFEWAY SHREDDING LLC

Page

1 Current Time:

09/09/2021Current Date:

11:39:31Report:

DWHEELER - Deanna WheelerUser:

OSBK3005C: Check Register Web Version



Check ID: AP

Check AmountVendor Name

from 8/1/2021 to 8/31/2021
 Check Register Web Version

Novi Community SD

Check Date
$21,664.00 08/11/2021SERVICAR OF MICHIGAN INC.
$14,425.11 08/11/2021SME
$4,018.56 08/11/2021THRUN LAW FIRM P.C.
$2,293.34 08/11/2021TREDROC TIRE SERVICES LLC

$904.55 08/11/2021UNITY SCHOOL BUS PARTS INC
$8,380.00 08/11/2021VIKING AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER DBA

$199.00 08/19/202121ST CENTURY MEDIA NEWSPAPER L
$112.00 08/19/2021A PARTS WAREHOUSE

$23,640.00 08/19/2021APPLE INC
$124.00 08/19/2021ASCENSION MICHIGAN AT WORK

$3,305.09 08/19/2021AT&T
$1,120.15 08/19/2021AT&T MOBILITY
$1,683.00 08/19/2021BERGERON BACKFLOW SERVICES

$145.00 08/19/2021CASTILE, CHERYL
$3,495.00 08/19/2021COHN'S COMMERICAL FLOOR COVERI

$337.41 08/19/2021CONSUMERS ENERGY
$2,655.00 08/19/2021CORE ATHLETICS, LLC

$536.23 08/19/2021CUMMINGS, BRIEANNA
$912.54 08/19/2021DAVIDS GOLD MEDAL SPORTS
$268.27 08/19/2021DESAI, MANOJ
$175.00 08/19/2021DIMICK, TRACI
$166.01 08/19/2021DSOUZA, PRASHANT
$412.12 08/19/2021DURAISWAMY, VIDYA

$3,000.00 08/19/2021EISENHOWER DANCE ENSEMBLE
$230.00 08/19/2021EVER KOLD REFRIGERATION

$1,200.00 08/19/2021FARRIS, NICHOLAS
$1,752.00 08/19/2021FINALFORMS
$1,000.00 08/19/2021GRDEN, REBECCA

$186.30 08/19/2021GROSSI, BARBARA
$700.00 08/19/2021H-O-H WATER TECHNOLOGY INC.
$846.04 08/19/2021HIRSHFIELD, LAURA JANINE

$4,649.04 08/19/2021HORIZON ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES
$1,065.94 08/19/2021JACKSON TRUCK SERVICE INC

$28.97 08/19/2021KINZER, GARY
$11,673.39 08/19/2021KRUEGER INTERNATIONAL INC

$15.99 08/19/2021LANYON-NEWMAN, MARY
$230.20 08/19/2021LAWSON PRODUCTS INC

$23,352.32 08/19/2021LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY OF NORT
$4,393.33 08/19/2021LOWERY CORP. DBA APPLIED IMAGI

$175.00 08/19/2021MARSHALL, ANGELA
$549,265.67 08/19/2021MCCARTHY & SMITH INC

$676.00 08/19/2021MCHALE, KRISEN
$3,800.00 08/19/2021MICHIGAN ASSOC SECONDARY SCHOO

$410.00 08/19/2021MICHIGAN EDUCATIONAL THEATRE A
$480.00 08/19/2021NATIONAL ASSOC SECONDARY SCHOO

$4,857.39 08/19/2021NEFF MOTIVATION INC
$1,115.63 08/19/2021NOVI YOUTH FOOTBALL ASSOCIATIO
$1,500.00 08/19/2021PAULY'S CHOP SHOP LAWN CARE &

Page

2 Current Time:

09/09/2021Current Date:

11:39:31Report:

DWHEELER - Deanna WheelerUser:

OSBK3005C: Check Register Web Version



Check ID: AP

Check AmountVendor Name

from 8/1/2021 to 8/31/2021
 Check Register Web Version

Novi Community SD

Check Date
$3,050.00 08/19/2021PETTY CASH-DONALD WATCHOWSKI O
$5,025.00 08/19/2021PLAYWORKS EDUCATION ENERGIZED
$1,986.00 08/19/2021PLYMOUTH PT SPECIALISTS
$4,838.00 08/19/2021PREMIER RELOCATIONS LLC
$1,900.00 08/19/2021ROGERS ATHLETIC COMPANY INC

$350.00 08/19/2021RUSKIN, DANIELLE
$210.00 08/19/2021SECURITY DESIGNS
$206.34 08/19/2021SPARKS, JIM

$1,451.45 08/19/2021SUPERIOR TEXT
$2,000.00 08/19/2021TRIPLE R CONSULTANTS

$103.49 08/19/2021WATCHOWSKI, DON
$1,683.40 08/19/2021WORDWARE
$1,000.70 08/19/2021XU, BO

$804.60 08/19/2021YOUNG REMBRANDTS
$1,405.24 08/19/2021ZONAR SYSTEMS INC
$3,642.30 08/23/2021ADN ADMINISTRATORS INC
$1,261.10 08/23/2021ANDYMARK INC

$525,290.85 08/23/2021BUTCHER & BUTCHER CONSTRUCTION
$259.98 08/23/2021CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS HOLDING
$176.00 08/23/2021DABERKO LLC
$254.08 08/23/2021DATA MANAGEMENT INC.

$4,200.00 08/23/2021DELTA NETWORK SERVICES LLC
$215.84 08/23/2021DTE ENERGY
$135.52 08/23/2021FENCHEL, LISA

$15,729.20 08/23/2021INACOMP TECHNICAL SERVICES GRO
$11,371.65 08/23/2021INTEGRATED DESIGN SOLUTIONS LL
$15,925.77 08/23/2021KRUEGER INTERNATIONAL INC

$690,292.75 08/23/2021MCCARTHY & SMITH INC
$598,289.73 08/23/2021MESSA (MICHIGAN EDUCATION SPEC
$59,296.50 08/23/2021MOTOR CITY FENCE CO
$15,446.42 08/23/2021NICHOLS PAPER & SUPPLY COMPANY
$1,388.00 08/23/2021PETTY CASH-EVOL GAZZARATO OR L

$273.08 08/23/2021REV ROBOTICS LLC
$60.00 08/23/2021SAFEWAY SHREDDING LLC

$6,584.80 08/23/2021SME
$2,552.50 08/25/2021MISDU

$22.00 08/26/2021ASCENSION MICHIGAN AT WORK
$309.00 08/26/2021BERGERON BACKFLOW SERVICES
$48.75 08/26/2021CASTILLO, JOLENE
$29.20 08/26/2021DEPOTTER, MARY

$687.81 08/26/2021ENDEAVOR GROUP
$168,051.76 08/26/2021ENVIRO-CLEAN SERVICES INC

$400.00 08/26/2021EXECUTIVE ENERGY SERVICES LLC
$150.00 08/26/2021GRAND HAVEN HIGH SCHOOL
$121.50 08/26/2021HARRIS, PASADENA KENNEDY
$240.00 08/26/2021HURON CLINTON METROPOLITAN AUT

$74,800.00 08/26/2021INACOMP TECHNICAL SERVICES GRO
$20,875.00 08/26/2021INTERIOR ENVIRONMENTS LLC

Page

3 Current Time:

09/09/2021Current Date:

11:39:31Report:

DWHEELER - Deanna WheelerUser:

OSBK3005C: Check Register Web Version



Check ID: AP

Check AmountVendor Name

from 8/1/2021 to 8/31/2021
 Check Register Web Version

Novi Community SD

Check Date
$357.59 08/26/2021JFK INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
$50.00 08/26/2021LAUER, KELLI

$700.00 08/26/2021LB GOLF LLC
$61,556.88 08/26/2021MCCARTHY & SMITH INC

$17.97 08/26/2021MCOSKER, PAUL
$3,500.00 08/26/2021MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION SCHOOL AD

$850.44 08/26/2021MIOTECH SPORTS MEDICINE SUPPLI
$48.75 08/26/2021MIYAKE, FUMIE

$4,296.43 08/26/2021NATIONAL BUSINESS SUPPLY INC
$80.00 08/26/2021PLYMOUTH CANTON COMMUNITY SCHO

$217.66 08/26/2021POWELL, EBONY
$612.75 08/26/2021PRIEUR, MIRANDA A
$55.16 08/26/2021PROVENZANO, RACHEL

$2,159.00 08/26/2021PURVIS & FOSTER
$6,570.00 08/26/2021RAHMBERG STOVER AND ASSOCIATES

$150.00 08/26/2021SALINE AREA SCHOOLS
$4,250.00 08/26/2021SUTTON, MICHAEL T.

$44,698.48 08/26/2021TEAM SPORTS INC
$722.92 08/26/2021WALCZAK, KRISTEN
$80.84 08/26/2021WOLSTENCROFT, HANNAH
$91.89 08/26/2021ZAJAC, MARIAH

$143,577.56Issued:
$1,920.23Reversed:

$3,370,957.50Cancelled:
$3,516,455.29Bank Total:AP165Checks Processed:AP
$3,516,455.29Total Checks Processed: 165 Grand Total:

Page

4 Current Time:

09/09/2021Current Date:

11:39:31Report:

DWHEELER - Deanna WheelerUser:

OSBK3005C: Check Register Web Version



APCheck Totals by by Fund    Check ID:

Check AmountStatus Desc.Status

from 8/1/2021 to 8/31/2021
 Check Register Web Version

Novi Community SD

Fund Fund Description

General Fund $1,011,740.86CancelledCX110
General Fund $18,751.30IssuedIS110
Special  Ed $21,664.00CancelledCX120
Special  Ed $29.20IssuedIS120
Community Ed $542.56CancelledCX130
Community Ed $172.73IssuedIS130
Athletics $9,676.50CancelledCX140
Athletics $41,448.41IssuedIS140
Academics $5,025.00CancelledCX170
Recreation Fund $38,644.45CancelledCX230
Recreation Fund $804.60ReversedRV230
Food Service Fund $79,804.33CancelledCX250
Food Service Fund $186.30IssuedIS250
Student/School Activity Fund $9,743.81CancelledCX290
Student/School Activity Fund $17,779.14IssuedIS290
Student/School Activity Fund $1,115.63ReversedRV290
Building & Site/Sinking Fund $12,034.80CancelledCX410
Building & Site/Sinking Fund $5,654.00IssuedIS410
2017 Capital Projects Fund $98,440.00CancelledCX440
2020 Capital Projects Fund $2,192,331.16CancelledCX450
2020 Capital Projects Fund $59,556.48IssuedIS450

3,625,145.26Total:



JP MORGAN/CHASE PCARD CYCLE:  07/01-07/31/2021

NAME ACCOUNT  AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION

ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-55110702 23.00 07/08/2021 NASCO  FORT ATKINSON

SUPPLIES FOR ART 

CLASSES

ABRAHAM, MARY 1124120000-55910000 3.99 07/26/2021 AMAZON MUSIC*2P5P92OA1

MUSIC FOR PASSING 

TIME

ABRAHAM, MARY Total 26.99

BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929661104-57920000 1521.20 07/01/2021 MARIA S ITALIAN BAKERY

CATERING- BRIANS 

RETIREMENT

BOOTZ, ASHLEY 1429300000-55990000 145.00 07/01/2021 SCSIMAGEGROUP.COM

UPDATED RECORD 

BOARDS

BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929699091-57920000 993.78 07/09/2021 GOBILDA

KITS FOR 2021-2022 

SEASON

BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929699279-57920000 1780.00 07/16/2021 FIRST FOR INSPIRATION

LEGO KITS TEAM 

26827,38056,38273

BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929699099-57920000 1519.65 07/19/2021 LEGO   EDUCATION LEGO KIT

BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929661172-57920000 1500.00 07/23/2021 IN *SKYCOACH LLC

FOOTBALL REPLAY 

SYSTEM

BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929699731-57920000 609.83 07/27/2021 GOBILDA MASTER KIT

BOOTZ, ASHLEY Total 8069.46

BRASIL, SANDRA 2529700000-53450000 8305.00 07/02/2021 IN *MY GLOBAL DATA, IN

SOFTWARE FOR FS TO 

INTERFACE WITH 

POWERSCHOOL

BRASIL, SANDRA 1125200000-57410000 125.00 07/02/2021 STATE OF MI MIDEAL

MI-DEAL FOR BID 

PRICING FEE

BRASIL, SANDRA 2929699279-57920000 4905.00 07/09/2021 FIRST FOR INSPIRATION

TEAM REGISTRATION 

FOR FIRST LEGO

BRASIL, SANDRA 2929699279-57920000 1053.00 07/09/2021 FIRST FOR INSPIRATION

TEAM REGISTRATION 

FOR FIRST LEGO

BRASIL, SANDRA Total 14388.00

BRATNEY, BETHANY 1122222000-55310000 466.03 07/05/2021 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIO

NEW MATERIALS FOR 

THE LMC

BRATNEY, BETHANY Total 466.03

BROWN, ALAINA 2929622105-57920000 400.00 07/26/2021 NOVI APSI* NOVI AP SUM

ZIEGLER'S TRAINING FOR 

AP LANG

BROWN, ALAINA 2929622105-57920000 267.96 07/30/2021 SP * FATHEAD, LLC

WHITEBOARDS FOR 

APUS

BROWN, ALAINA Total 667.96

BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126160000-55993000 313.38 07/12/2021 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD

DISTRICT HERBICIDE 

CHEETAH PRO

BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126160000-55993000 153.26 07/12/2021 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD DISTRICT TERMIDOR

BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126160000-55993000 567.50 07/12/2021 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD DISTRICT SUREGUARD

BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126160000-55992000 111.79 07/12/2021 THE HOME DEPOT #2737

MTCE SHOP SUPPLIES - 

LEATHER GLOVES

Page 1 of 22



JP MORGAN/CHASE PCARD CYCLE:  07/01-07/31/2021

NAME ACCOUNT  AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION

BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126160000-55980000 98.85 07/14/2021 THE HOME DEPOT #2737

MTCE SUPPLIES - DIABLO 

PRUNING AND EYEWEAR

BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126160000-55992000 15.00 07/19/2021 GRAINGER

MTCE SHOP SUPPLIES - 

PRE-MOISTENED 

CLEANING TISSUES

BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126160000-55993000 98.97 07/26/2021 MARKS OUTDOOR POWER EQ

MTCE MOWER REPAIR 

PARTS - CASTER KIT

BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126160000-55993000 1100.00 07/28/2021 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD

DISTRICT HERBICIDE 

CHEETAH PRO AND 

MESOTRIONE

BUNKER, JEFFREY Total 2458.75

CANALES, BETH 2929622275-57920000 60.77 07/05/2021 SHIPT* ORDER

SHIPT ORDER.  THIS 

CARD WAS USED 

ACCIDENTLY.  STAFF 

MEMBER WILL BE 

BRINGING IN PAYMENT 

TO TAKE CARE OF THIS 

PURCHASE.

CANALES, BETH 2929622275-57920000 5.00 07/05/2021 SHIPT* TIP 81785768

TIP FOR SHIPT ORDER.  

THIS CARD WAS USED 

ACCIDENTLY.  STAFF 

MEMBER WILL BE 

BRINGING IN PAYMENT 

TO TAKE CARE OF THIS 

PURCHASE.

CANALES, BETH Total 65.77

COOLMAN, ROBERT 1126160000-55992000 26.10 07/02/2021 CES 264

MTCE ELECTRICAL 

STOCK - WHT INSERT 

TOGGLE 

COOLMAN, ROBERT 1126160000-55980000 34.94 07/02/2021 CES 264

MTCE ELECTRICAL 

TOOLS - BIT 

RATCHETING 

SCREWDRIVER; 

SCREWDRIVER NUT 

DRIVER 

COOLMAN, ROBERT 1126118000-55992000 165.00 07/02/2021 CONSERVA ELECTRIC SUPP

NM6 MEDIA CENTER 

BATTERY

COOLMAN, ROBERT 1126160000-55992000 416.25 07/02/2021 CONSERVA ELECTRIC SUPP

MTCE ELECTRICAL 

STOCK LAMPS

COOLMAN, ROBERT 1126160000-55992000 332.50 07/07/2021 GRAINGER

MTCE ELECTRICAL 

STOCK -  ROLL UP DOOR 

SWITCHES

Page 2 of 22



JP MORGAN/CHASE PCARD CYCLE:  07/01-07/31/2021

NAME ACCOUNT  AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION

COOLMAN, ROBERT 1126160000-55992000 99.00 07/16/2021 CONSERVA ELECTRIC SUPP

MTCE ELECTRICAL 

STOCK - LAMPS

COOLMAN, ROBERT 4126160951-54110000 541.51 07/23/2021 THE HOME DEPOT #2737

MTCE - SALT SHED 

INSTALLATIONS - SF PG 

74-75 SHED 

CONSTRUCTION

COOLMAN, ROBERT Total 1615.30

DEPOTTER, MARY 1222100000-53220000 75.00 07/15/2021 OAKLAND SCHOOLS-RC INT

IEP COACH TRAINING (5 

DAY EVENT).  FOR TC'S 

AND PSYCHOLOGISTS

DEPOTTER, MARY Total 75.00

DRAGOO, MICHAEL 1126120000-54110000 100.00 07/02/2021 ALL SERVICE CARPET CAR

MS ROOM 418 

PROFESSIONALLY 

CLEANED AFTER A 

GLYCOL LEAK STAINED 

CARPET

DRAGOO, MICHAEL 1126120000-55992000 124.49 07/28/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2E2LD82E2 MS HEAT PUMP

DRAGOO, MICHAEL 1126115000-55992000 416.00 07/28/2021 FOUNDATION BLDG 058 DF CEILING TILE STOCK 

DRAGOO, MICHAEL 1126120000-55992000 416.00 07/28/2021 FOUNDATION BLDG 058 MS CEILING TILE STOCK 

DRAGOO, MICHAEL Total 1056.49

DUQUETTE, EDWARD 4126160951-54110000 707.61 07/09/2021 MENARDS WIXOM MI

MTCE - SALT SHED 

INSTALLATIONS - SF PG 

74-75 SHED 

CONSTRUCTION

DUQUETTE, EDWARD 4126160951-54110000 566.86 07/12/2021 MENARDS WIXOM MI

MTCE - SALT SHED 

INSTALLATIONS - SF PG 

74-75 SHED 

CONSTRUCTION

DUQUETTE, EDWARD 4126160951-54110000 (121.47) 07/12/2021 MENARDS WIXOM MI

MTCE - SALT SHED - 

RETURN - SF PG 74-75 

SHED CONSTRUCTION

DUQUETTE, EDWARD 4126160951-54110000 307.47 07/12/2021 THE HOME DEPOT #2737

MTCE - SALT SHED 

INSTALLATIONS - SF PG 

74-75 SHED 

CONSTRUCTION

DUQUETTE, EDWARD 4126160951-54110000 400.00 07/13/2021 SUPERIOR MATERIAL HOLD

MTCE - SALT SHED 

INSTALLATIONS - SF PG 

74-75 SHED 

CONSTRUCTION

DUQUETTE, EDWARD 4126160951-54110000 91.96 07/14/2021 THE HOME DEPOT #2737

MTCE - SALT SHED 

INSTALLATIONS - SF PG 

74-75 SHED 

CONSTRUCTION

Page 3 of 22



JP MORGAN/CHASE PCARD CYCLE:  07/01-07/31/2021

NAME ACCOUNT  AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION

DUQUETTE, EDWARD 4126160951-54110000 200.00 07/15/2021 SUPERIOR MATERIAL HOLD

MTCE - SALT SHED 

INSTALLATIONS - SF PG 

74-75 SHED 

CONSTRUCTION

DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126101000-55992000 47.31 07/19/2021 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 ESB BATHROOMS

DUQUETTE, EDWARD 4126160951-54110000 (136.65) 07/22/2021 MENARDS WIXOM MI

MTCE - SALT SHED 

INSTALLATIONS - SF PG 

74-75 SHED 

CONSTRUCTION

DUQUETTE, EDWARD 4126160951-54110000 201.45 07/22/2021 TOWN & COUNTRY SIDING

MTCE - SALT SHED 

INSTALLATIONS - SF PG 

74-75 SHED 

CONSTRUCTION

DUQUETTE, EDWARD 4126160951-54110000 (777.15) 07/23/2021 MENARDS WIXOM MI

MTCE - SALT SHED 

INSTALLATIONS - SF PG 

74-75 SHED 

CONSTRUCTION

DUQUETTE, EDWARD 4126160951-54110000 390.41 07/26/2021 MENARDS WIXOM MI

MTCE - SALT SHED 

INSTALLATIONS - SF PG 

74-75 SHED 

CONSTRUCTION

DUQUETTE, EDWARD 4126160951-54110000 (144.32) 07/26/2021 MENARDS WIXOM MI

MTCE - SALT SHED 

INSTALLATIONS - SF PG 

74-75 SHED 

CONSTRUCTION

DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126111000-55992000 30.00 07/29/2021 REDFORD LOCK COMPANY I

VO MASTER KEY 

CHANGE - CLASSROOM 

23 

DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126113000-55992000 30.00 07/29/2021 REDFORD LOCK COMPANY I

NW MASTER KEY 

CHANGE - CLASSROOM 

123

DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126122000-55992000 84.79 07/29/2021 THE TILE SHOP 1013 HS GIRLS HOCKEY FIELD

DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126115000-55992000 28.86 07/30/2021 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 DF BATHROOM

DUQUETTE, EDWARD Total 1907.13

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

Page 4 of 22



JP MORGAN/CHASE PCARD CYCLE:  07/01-07/31/2021

NAME ACCOUNT  AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 52.24 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/05/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL FRAUDULENT CHARGE

Page 5 of 22



JP MORGAN/CHASE PCARD CYCLE:  07/01-07/31/2021

NAME ACCOUNT  AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/06/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/06/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/06/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/06/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/06/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/06/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/06/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/06/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/06/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/06/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/06/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/06/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/06/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/06/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/06/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/06/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/06/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/06/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/06/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/06/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/06/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

Page 6 of 22



JP MORGAN/CHASE PCARD CYCLE:  07/01-07/31/2021

NAME ACCOUNT  AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/06/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/06/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/09/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/09/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/09/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/09/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/09/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/09/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/09/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/09/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/09/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/09/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/09/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/09/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/09/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/09/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/09/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

Page 7 of 22



JP MORGAN/CHASE PCARD CYCLE:  07/01-07/31/2021

NAME ACCOUNT  AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (52.24) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

Page 8 of 22



JP MORGAN/CHASE PCARD CYCLE:  07/01-07/31/2021

NAME ACCOUNT  AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

Page 9 of 22



JP MORGAN/CHASE PCARD CYCLE:  07/01-07/31/2021

NAME ACCOUNT  AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (52.24) 07/12/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 (51.16) 07/12/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

FRAUDULENT CHARGE 

REFUND

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

Page 10 of 22



JP MORGAN/CHASE PCARD CYCLE:  07/01-07/31/2021

NAME ACCOUNT  AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 52.24 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

Page 11 of 22



JP MORGAN/CHASE PCARD CYCLE:  07/01-07/31/2021

NAME ACCOUNT  AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 51.16 07/19/2021 APPLE FRAUDULENT CHARGE

FULAR, JAMES 1126113000-55993000 246.53 07/30/2021 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPP NW HERBICIDE 

FULAR, JAMES 1126111000-55993000 246.53 07/30/2021 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPP VO HERBICIDE

FULAR, JAMES Total 493.06

GILMORE, MEGAN 1311800000-55110551 50.00 07/20/2021 TARGET        00014654 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES

GILMORE, MEGAN Total 50.00

GORDON, BRIAN 1429300000-57410000 10.99 07/01/2021 NFHSNETWORK.COM SUBSCRIPTION FEE

GORDON, BRIAN Total 10.99

GREAVES, JASON 1126160000-55993000 234.18 07/05/2021 MARKS OUTDOOR POWER EQ

MTCE MOWER PARTS - 

CASTER KIT, SWITCH 

PTO AND ROPE RECOILS

GREAVES, JASON 4126160951-54110000 763.52 07/16/2021 MENARDS WIXOM MI

MTCE - SALT SHED 

INSTALLATIONS - SF PG 

74-75 SHED 

CONSTRUCTION

GREAVES, JASON 4126160951-54110000 87.34 07/16/2021 MENARDS WIXOM MI

MTCE - SALT SHED 

INSTALLATIONS - SF PG 

74-75 SHED 

CONSTRUCTION

GREAVES, JASON 4126160951-54110000 452.26 07/21/2021 MENARDS WIXOM MI

MTCE - SALT SHED 

INSTALLATIONS - SF PG 

74-75 SHED 

CONSTRUCTION

GREAVES, JASON 1126160000-55992000 46.23 07/30/2021 ABC SUPPLY 372 BOSCO BARN REPAIR

GREAVES, JASON 1126160000-55992000 98.14 07/30/2021 THE HOME DEPOT #2737

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 

- DUCT TAPE, RUST 

REMOVER

GREAVES, JASON Total 1681.67

HANSEN, ANN 1335100000-53220553 40.00 07/02/2021 APPELBAUM TRAINING INS PD FOR CARE AIDE

HANSEN, ANN 1335100000-53220553 10.00 07/28/2021 MICHIGAN REGISTRY THE

REQUIRED TRAINING 

FOR NEW CARE AIDE

HANSEN, ANN Total 50.00

HAWKINS, STEPHANIE 2929641352-57920000 39.88 07/12/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2921P2582

SUMMER CAMP- 

PRESCHOOL

HAWKINS, STEPHANIE 2929641352-57920000 82.75 07/12/2021 OTC BRANDS  INC

SUMMER CAMP- 

PRESCHOOL

HAWKINS, STEPHANIE 2929641352-57920000 17.37 07/14/2021 AMAZON.COM*294CU09U2

SUMMER CAMP 

SUPPLIES

HAWKINS, STEPHANIE 2929641352-57920000 87.83 07/19/2021 OTC BRANDS  INC

SUMMER CAMP- 

PRESCHOOL

HAWKINS, STEPHANIE 2929641352-57920000 13.49 07/22/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2E0EC7781

SUMMER CAMP- 

PRESCHOOL

Page 12 of 22



JP MORGAN/CHASE PCARD CYCLE:  07/01-07/31/2021

NAME ACCOUNT  AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION

HAWKINS, STEPHANIE 2929641352-57920000 13.78 07/22/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2E1VE2U31

SUMMER CAMP- 

PRESCHOOL

HAWKINS, STEPHANIE 2929641352-57920000 19.27 07/27/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2E8UE0IF0

SUMMER CAMP- 

PRESCHOOL

HAWKINS, STEPHANIE 2929641352-57920000 15.74 07/28/2021 AMAZON.COM*2E0VY2W00

SUMMER CAMP- 

PRESCHOOL

HAWKINS, STEPHANIE 2929641352-57920000 11.68 07/28/2021 AMAZON.COM*2E2VF3W50

SUMMER CAMP- 

PRESCHOOL

HAWKINS, STEPHANIE 2929641352-57920000 59.98 07/29/2021 AMAZON.COM*2P2UR6EL1

SUMMER CAMP- 

PRESCHOOL

HAWKINS, STEPHANIE 2929641352-57920000 49.99 07/29/2021 AMAZON.COM*2P9P57O00

SUMMER CAMP- 

PRESCHOOL

HAWKINS, STEPHANIE 2929641352-57920000 30.59 07/29/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2P5PP4OE0

SUMMER CAMP- 

PRESCHOOL

HAWKINS, STEPHANIE 2929641352-57920000 123.95 07/30/2021 OTC BRANDS  INC

SUMMER CAMP- 

PRESCHOOL

HAWKINS, STEPHANIE Total 566.30

HENDERSON, BETH 1125200000-57410000 150.00 07/13/2021 MSBO

HENDERSON-MSBO 

RENEWAL FEES

HENDERSON, BETH 1125200000-53610000 407.50 07/14/2021 IN *PRINT & MARKETING

NCSD DISTRICT 

ENVELOPES

HENDERSON, BETH 1125200000-57410000 150.00 07/14/2021 MSBO

MALBON-MSBO 

RENEWAL FEES

HENDERSON, BETH Total 707.50

HETTEL, ERIC 1126170000-55992000 257.97 07/14/2021 PACIFIC CASCADE

TRANSPORTATION BUS 

SIGNS

HETTEL, ERIC 1126170000-55992000 233.99 07/16/2021 SMARTSIGN

TRANSPORTATION - 

NATURAL GROUND 

MODEL FLEXPOST SIGN 

POST

HETTEL, ERIC Total 491.96

HOLLY, SHEILA 1123200000-57410000 180.00 07/01/2021 MICHIGANASS

MASA LEADERSHIP 

DUES, SHEILA HOLLY

HOLLY, SHEILA 1123100000-55990000 26.28 07/05/2021 AMZN MKTP US*292D12FB2

ESB GLASS COFFEE 

CARAFE

HOLLY, SHEILA 1123100000-55990000 14.98 07/06/2021 AMZN MKTP US*293EJ61M0

COFFEE CARAFE SCRUB 

BRUSH

HOLLY, SHEILA 1123100000-57410000 180.00 07/13/2021 MSBO ANNUAL DUES

HOLLY, SHEILA 1128300000-57910000 67.50 07/22/2021 CONTEMPORARY INDUSTRIE

YEARS OF SERVICE 

AWARD - SANDRA 

BRASIL

HOLLY, SHEILA Total 468.76

Page 13 of 22



JP MORGAN/CHASE PCARD CYCLE:  07/01-07/31/2021

NAME ACCOUNT  AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION

HOSKINS, DIANE 2929625301-57920000 61.22 07/20/2021 SAMSCLUB.COM

PERSONAL PURCHASE 

(OOPS), REIMBURSE 

WILL BE DEPOSITED TO 

SA ACT.

HOSKINS, DIANE Total 61.22

HURLBURT, THOMAS 1127170000-55790000 10.59 07/19/2021 BATTERIES+BULBS #0727 BATTERIES

HURLBURT, THOMAS 1127170000-55790000 34.64 07/26/2021 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 SUPPLIES

HURLBURT, THOMAS Total 45.23

JOB, STACEY 1335100000-55990553 85.58 07/01/2021 AMAZON.COM*2983H7VS1

SUMMER CAMP 

SUPPLIES

JOB, STACEY 1335100000-55990553 196.88 07/01/2021 PP*KONAICEWEST

SUMMER CAMP 

SUPPLIES

JOB, STACEY 1335100000-54910553 600.00 07/02/2021 PAYPAL *WILDLIFESAF

SUMMER CAMP 

RESOURCE

JOB, STACEY 1335100000-55990553 27.99 07/08/2021 AMAZON.COM*298BD9HH0

SUMMER CAMP 

SUPPLIES

JOB, STACEY 1335100000-55990553 100.68 07/14/2021 GFS STORE #1985 SUMMER CAMP SNACK

JOB, STACEY 1335100000-53220553 10.00 07/14/2021 MICHIGAN REGISTRY THE MI REGISTRY TRAINING

JOB, STACEY 1335100000-55990553 29.98 07/15/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2E0AB5410

SUMMER CAMP 

SUPPLIES

JOB, STACEY 1335100000-55990553 44.99 07/19/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2E2RI5BW1

SUMMER CAMP 

SUPPLIES

JOB, STACEY 1335100000-57410553 221.25 07/19/2021 G2GCHARGE.COM

ENVIRONMENTAL 

INSPECTION NMS

JOB, STACEY 1335100000-53220553 10.00 07/21/2021 MICHIGAN REGISTRY: THE MI REGISTRY TRAINING

JOB, STACEY 1335100000-55990553 147.00 07/23/2021 PP*WTB ICE LLC SUMMER CAMP SNACK

JOB, STACEY Total 1474.35

JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER 1126122000-55992000 364.50 07/08/2021 R L DEPPMANN CO HS F1 CIRC PUMP

JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER 1126122000-55992000 864.00 07/08/2021 R L DEPPMANN CO HS BOILER E & F

JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER 1126122000-55992000 191.28 07/13/2021 GRAINGER

HS RTU 31 - FUSE CLASS 

J 40A

JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER 1126122000-55992000 204.28 07/14/2021 GRAINGER

HS RTU 31- FUSE CLASS 

J 35A JKS SERIES

JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER 1126122000-55992000 175.46 07/15/2021 DOWNRIVER REFRIG SUP C

HS ROOM 179 - 

COPELAND CRANKCASE 

HEATER

JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER 1126122000-55992000 796.50 07/27/2021 R L DEPPMANN CO

HS DOM HOT WATER - 

BRONZE BODY BOOSTER

JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER 1126120000-55992000 597.90 07/28/2021 ETNA DISTRIBUTORS, LLC

MS OFFICE - PRESS BALL 

VALVES

Page 14 of 22



JP MORGAN/CHASE PCARD CYCLE:  07/01-07/31/2021

NAME ACCOUNT  AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION

JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER 1126160000-55992000 92.38 07/29/2021 THE HOME DEPOT #2737

HVAC TRUCK SAFETY 

SUPPLIES

JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER Total 3286.30

KOBROSSY, THERESE 1335100000-55110553 49.95 07/05/2021 GFS STORE #1985

POPSICLES FOR 

SUMMER CAMP

KOBROSSY, THERESE 1335100000-55110553 93.39 07/08/2021 GFS STORE #1985

S'MORES DAY AT 

SUMMER CAMP

KOBROSSY, THERESE 1335100000-55110553 20.86 07/23/2021 MEIJER # 122

SLIME DAY AT SUMMER 

CAMP

KOBROSSY, THERESE Total 164.20

LALONDE, LUCAS 1129900000-53450000 30.00 07/12/2021 FIGURE 53

QLAB LICENCE FEE FOR 

RENTAL

LALONDE, LUCAS Total 30.00

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-57910000 24.82 07/02/2021 FEDEX 280960911634

RETURN INCORRECT 

CABLES PURCHASED.

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-57910000 68.45 07/02/2021 FEDEX 280961058174

RETURN INCORRECT 

CABLES PURCHASED.

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-57910000 70.75 07/02/2021 FEDEX 280961110231

RETURN INCORRECT 

CABLES PURCHASED.

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-57910000 70.75 07/02/2021 FEDEX 280961184255

RETURN INCORRECT 

CABLES PURCHASED.

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-57910000 70.75 07/02/2021 FEDEX 280961214295

RETURN INCORRECT 

CABLES PURCHASED.

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55910000 949.80 07/05/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2979T8TI0

SHELVES FOR TECH 

DEPARTMENT

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 105.86 07/06/2021 AMAZON.COM*299QE03Z2

TOOLS FOR 1:1 STUDENT 

REPAIRS

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 6392.20 07/07/2021 AMZN MKTP US*291DO70A2

620 USB C TO USB C 

CABLES FOR TEACHER 

MONITORS

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 999.00 07/07/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2922F9ER2

2 CAMERAS FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 69.98 07/08/2021 AMAZON.COM*296WN2162

2 SD CARDS FOR 

CONSTRUCTION 

CAMERAS

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 36.35 07/15/2021 TELZIO (124180)

COVID-19 EXPENSE; 

MENTAL HEALTH LINE 

FOR NCSD STUDENTS.

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55910000 785.08 07/16/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2E2N20L90

TOOLS TO SUPPORT 21-

22 REPAIR FOR STUDENT 

DEVICES

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55910000 39.78 07/20/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2E6ZS0110

MECHANICAL PENCILS 

AND DOOR STOPPERS

Page 15 of 22



JP MORGAN/CHASE PCARD CYCLE:  07/01-07/31/2021

NAME ACCOUNT  AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55910000 42.14 07/26/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2P1AN0ZE1

2 NOTEBOOKS AND 2 

HDMI TO DISPLAY PORT 

CABLES

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-57910000 178.00 07/27/2021 SSI*SCHOOL SPECIALTY

TWO OZOBOTS FOR LISA 

AND PRISCILA FOR 

TESTING PURPOSES.

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 19.49 07/28/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2E5XK6SI2

AUDIO/CD OF BOOK TALK 

BOOK PER DIRECTOR

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55910000 21.28 07/29/2021 AMAZON.COM*2E7I52K72

BOOK CLUB BOOK PER 

DIRECTOR

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 227.59 07/29/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2E8IK4KX2

SSD HARD RIVE TO 

HOUSE JAPANESE 

SOFTWARE

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY Total 10172.07

MATTHEWS, STEVEN 1123200000-53229000 21.22 07/13/2021 SQ *UVC

TRANSPORTATION, AASA 

ADVOCACY AND 

GOVERNING, 

WASHINGTON DC

MATTHEWS, STEVEN 1123200000-53229000 104.00 07/16/2021 METRO AIRPORT PARKING

PARKING, AASA 

ADVOCACY AND 

GOVERNING BOARD, 

WASHINGTON DC

MATTHEWS, STEVEN 1123200000-53229000 582.81 07/19/2021 HYATT HOTELS

LODGING, AASA 

ADVOCACY AND 

GOVERNING, 

WASHINGTON DC

MATTHEWS, STEVEN Total 708.03

NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126113000-55992000 95.94 07/05/2021 THE HOME DEPOT #2722

NW SIDEWALK - RUST 

OLEUM PAINT

NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126113000-55992000 46.95 07/05/2021 THE HOME DEPOT #2737

NW SIDEWALK - SCRUB 

BRUSH AND RUST-

OLEUM

NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-54220000 568.60 07/09/2021 CHET S RENT ALL - NOVI

MTCE SALT SHED - 

LOADER DITCH WITCH

NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-54220000 (73.45) 07/09/2021 CHET S RENT ALL - NOVI

MTCE SALT SHED - 

LOADER DITCH WITCH 

REFUND

Page 16 of 22



JP MORGAN/CHASE PCARD CYCLE:  07/01-07/31/2021

NAME ACCOUNT  AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION

NESMITH, RUSSELL 4126160951-54110000 55.95 07/15/2021 THE HOME DEPOT #2737

MTCE - SALT SHED 

INSTALLATIONS - SF PG 

74-75 SHED 

CONSTRUCTION- DIABLO 

FRAMING; LEDGERLOK 

SCREWS

NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55992000 169.98 07/29/2021 BEST PLUMBING SPECIALT

MTCE - PLUMBING 

STOCK - SINGLE HANDLE 

CERAMIC

NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55992000 146.76 07/29/2021 CONTRACTORS PIPE&SUPPL

MTCE PLUMBING STOCK - 

SLOAN SPUC

NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55992000 281.27 07/30/2021 BEST PLUMBING SPECIALT

MTCE - PLUMBING 

STOCK - VACUUM 

BREAKER REPAIR KIT, 

URINAL REPAIR KIT

NESMITH, RUSSELL Total 1292.00

NOWICKI, MATTHEW 1127170000-55790000 29.97 07/02/2021 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 SUPPLIES

NOWICKI, MATTHEW Total 29.97

OAKES, ROBERT 1126160000-55992000 682.96 07/05/2021 DOWNRIVER REFRIG SUP C

HVAC STOCK - 

REFREDGERANT

OAKES, ROBERT 1126112000-55992000 534.27 07/05/2021 ETNA DISTRIBUTORS, LLC

OH DOMESTIC WATER 

HEATER - PRESS BALL 

VALVE; COUPLING; 

PROTECTION PIPE

OAKES, ROBERT 1126160000-55990000 40.23 07/05/2021 MENARDS WIXOM MI

CARD USED IN ERROR.... 

USER REIMBURSED 

DISTRICT

OAKES, ROBERT 1126112000-55992000 454.50 07/05/2021 R L DEPPMANN CO

OH DOMESTIC WATER 

HEATER - NEW RED FOX 

BRONZE CIRCULATOR

OAKES, ROBERT 1126160000-55990000 61.22 07/06/2021 APPLEBEES 808665180861

CARD USED IN ERROR.... 

USER REIMBURSED 

DISTRICT

OAKES, ROBERT 1126160000-55992000 446.15 07/12/2021 NATIONAL ENERGY CONTRO

MTCE HVAC STOCK - DCA 

VDS SR-FAILS UP 3/4"

OAKES, ROBERT 1126122000-55992000 49.41 07/13/2021 DOWNRIVER REFRIG SUP C

HS RM 179 - DRIERS 

SWEAT LIQUID AND 

CALGON THERMO TRAP

OAKES, ROBERT 1126113000-55992000 79.12 07/13/2021 GRAINGER

NW GYM AHU 1 - V-BELT, 

COGGED BX83

Page 17 of 22



JP MORGAN/CHASE PCARD CYCLE:  07/01-07/31/2021

NAME ACCOUNT  AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION

OAKES, ROBERT 1126122000-55992000 1066.39 07/15/2021 THERMALNETICS, INC.

HS AHU 31 MAIN OFFICE - 

INVERTER B3 FRAME

OAKES, ROBERT 1126122000-55992000 1700.00 07/16/2021 IN *BOLHOUSE LLC

HS RM 179 VUV - 

COMPRESSOR 

OAKES, ROBERT 1126160000-55992000 3150.00 07/16/2021 IN *BOLHOUSE LLC

MTCE HVAC STOCK - 

AIREDALE  - CONDENSER 

FAN 

OAKES, ROBERT 1126118000-55992000 1500.00 07/16/2021 IN *BOLHOUSE LLC

NM ROOM 526 VUV - 

CONDENSER FAN 

(23.62%)

OAKES, ROBERT 1126122000-55992000 1392.34 07/19/2021 THERMALNETICS, INC.

HS AHU 31 - INVERTER 

FRAME

OAKES, ROBERT 1126152000-55992000 28.13 07/20/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2E1NV91E0

ECEC ERU4 - COOLAIR 

210 SMART SEAL 

EXTERNAL

OAKES, ROBERT 1126122000-55992000 153.21 07/21/2021 GRAINGER

HS AHU 31 - BUSSMANN 

FUSE

OAKES, ROBERT 1126160000-55992000 263.40 07/22/2021 GRAINGER

MTCE - HVAC VAN STOCK 

- BUSSMANN FUSE

OAKES, ROBERT 1126160000-55992000 49.64 07/30/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2P70Z9021

MTCE HVAC STOCK - 

COOLAIR 210 SMART 

SEAL

OAKES, ROBERT Total 11650.97

PARK, CATHRYN 1711322000-53450611 1989.00 07/13/2021 IN *THE LIVE NETWORK I

SPLIT - SOFTWARE 

LICENSE -PREPAREU 

MENTAL HEALTH HS 

PARK, CATHRYN 1711322000-55210611 1720.44 07/13/2021 IN *THE LIVE NETWORK I

SPLIT - TEXTBOOKS - 

STUDENT WORKBOOKS 

PARK, CATHRYN 1722100000-55110630 1143.25 07/14/2021 THE READING WAREHOUSE

TEACHING SUPPLIES - 

NEW TEACHER 

ORIENTATION BOOKS 

FOR HR

PARK, CATHRYN 1611914431-55110000 48.81 07/16/2021 STAPLES       00115659

STUDENT SUPPLIES - 

SUMMER SCHOOL 23B 

PROGRAM

PARK, CATHRYN 1722200000-53450611 1560.00 07/21/2021 ITHAKA,JSTOR,PORTICO

SOFTWARE LICENSE - 

ITHAKA/JSTOR HS MEDIA

PARK, CATHRYN 1722100000-55910611 16.76 07/23/2021 AMAZON.COM*2E2B89W41 OFFICE SUPPLIES

PARK, CATHRYN 1722100000-55910611 249.99 07/23/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2E4491RJ1

OFFICE SUPPLIES -BIN 

RACK FOR STORAGE 

CLOSET

Page 18 of 22



JP MORGAN/CHASE PCARD CYCLE:  07/01-07/31/2021

NAME ACCOUNT  AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION

PARK, CATHRYN 1722100000-55910611 (249.99) 07/27/2021 AMZN MKTP US

OFFICE SUPPLIES - 

REFUND OF PURCHASE -

BIN RACK

PARK, CATHRYN 1711322000-55110614 282.97 07/28/2021 EBSCO

TEACHING SUPPLIES IB -

RENEWAL OF 

MAGAZINES: PARIS 

MATCH WEEKLY AND 

SELECCIONES DEL 

READERS DIGEST-

MONTHLY

PARK, CATHRYN 1711111000-53450611 2450.25 07/28/2021 SEESAW FOR SCHOOLS

SPLIT - VO SOFTWARE 

RENEWAL 8/1/21-7/31/22 

PARK, CATHRYN 1711112000-53450611 1856.25 07/28/2021 SEESAW FOR SCHOOLS

SPLIT - OH SOFTWARE 

RENEWAL 8/1/21-7/31/22

PARK, CATHRYN 1711113000-53450611 2277.00 07/28/2021 SEESAW FOR SCHOOLS

SPLIT - NW SOFTWARE 

RENEWAL 8/1/21-7/31/22

PARK, CATHRYN 1711114000-53450611 2437.88 07/28/2021 SEESAW FOR SCHOOLS

SPLIT - PV SOFTWARE 

RENEWAL 8/1/21-7/31/22 

(19.7%)

PARK, CATHRYN 1711115000-53450611 2450.25 07/28/2021 SEESAW FOR SCHOOLS

SPLIT - DF SOFTWARE 

RENEWAL 8/1/21-7/31/22 

PARK, CATHRYN 1711123000-53450611 903.37 07/28/2021 SEESAW FOR SCHOOLS

SPLIT - NOVI VIRTUAL K-4 

SOFTWARE RENEWAL 

8/1/21-7/31/22 

PARK, CATHRYN Total 19136.23

PATEL, SHAILEE 1212200000-53450000 80.00 07/05/2021 KENT ISD/INTERNET SOFTWARE/LICENSE FEE

PATEL, SHAILEE Total 80.00

ROSS, NICOLE 1111322000-55110720 (33.84) 07/09/2021 TARGET        00014654

CREDIT ON ITEMS 

RETURNED FOR DANCE

ROSS, NICOLE Total (33.84)

RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1722100000-53450000 11985.00 07/02/2021 PEAR DECK

PEARDECK SOFTWARE 

RENEWAL

RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1637100323-53220748 690.00 07/05/2021 PROFESSIONAL & PUBLIC

PROFESSIONAL AND 

PUBLIC CONFERENCE

RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1722100000-57410611 85.00 07/12/2021 MICHIGAN PUPIL ACCOUNT

MPAAA MEMBERSHIP 

FOR MELANIE 

RUTKOWSKI (PUPIL 

ACCOUNTING)

RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1722100000-53220611 395.00 07/12/2021 MICHIGAN PUPIL ACCOUNT

PUPIL ACCOUNTING 

BOOTCAMP FOR 

MELANIE RUTKOWSKI

Page 19 of 22



JP MORGAN/CHASE PCARD CYCLE:  07/01-07/31/2021

NAME ACCOUNT  AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION

RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1722112000-53220611 1900.00 07/29/2021 OAKLAND SCHOOLS-RC INT

SPLIT - AVMR FOR 

LAUREN CARLINI 

RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1722113000-53220611 1900.00 07/29/2021 OAKLAND SCHOOLS-RC INT

SPLIT - AVMR FOR 

REBECCA HOFFBAUER 

RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE Total 16955.00

SATTERFIELD, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 46.97 07/07/2021 AMZN MKTP US*293N63AH2 SUPPLIES

SATTERFIELD, EMILY 2929641352-57920000 4.70 07/13/2021 AMZN MKTP US*293TF8SX2 SUPPLIES

SATTERFIELD, EMILY 2929641352-57920000 35.38 07/14/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2E3DD2EC1 SUPPLIES

SATTERFIELD, EMILY 2929641352-57920000 12.99 07/16/2021 AMAZON PRIME*2E8TO0V31 SUPPLIES

SATTERFIELD, EMILY 2929641352-57920000 65.12 07/22/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2E3ZT0UJ1 SUPPLIES

SATTERFIELD, EMILY 2929641352-57920000 (17.69) 07/26/2021 AMZN MKTP US SUPPLIES

SATTERFIELD, EMILY 2929641352-57920000 (21.84) 07/26/2021 AMZN MKTP US SUPPLIES

SATTERFIELD, EMILY 2929641352-57920000 12.99 07/26/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2E0NA1720 SUPPLIES

SATTERFIELD, EMILY 2929641352-57920000 42.83 07/26/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2P04P4O41 SUPPLIES

SATTERFIELD, EMILY 2929641352-57920000 31.43 07/26/2021 GREAT LAKES ACE HARDWA SUPPLIES

SATTERFIELD, EMILY 2929641352-57920000 8.46 07/26/2021 PETSMART # 0688 SUPPLIES

SATTERFIELD, EMILY 2929641352-57920000 13.98 07/27/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2E6XB26O2 SUPPLIES

SATTERFIELD, EMILY 2929641352-57920000 (24.95) 07/30/2021 AMZN MKTP US SUPPLIES

SATTERFIELD, EMILY 2929641352-57920000 (16.95) 07/30/2021 AMZN MKTP US SUPPLIES

SATTERFIELD, EMILY 2929641352-57920000 55.12 07/30/2021 DOLLAR TREE SUPPLIES

SATTERFIELD, EMILY 2929641352-57920000 4.07 07/30/2021 JOANN STORES #1933 SUPPLIES

SATTERFIELD, EMILY 2929641352-57920000 (13.38) 07/30/2021 MICHAELS STORES 3744 SUPPLIES

SATTERFIELD, EMILY 2929641352-57920000 (19.05) 07/30/2021 MICHAELS STORES 3744 SUPPLIES

SATTERFIELD, EMILY Total 220.18

SOUTHWORTH, ANGELA 1111220706-55910000 9.99 07/09/2021 APPLE.COM/BILL

PASSING TIME MUSIC 

SUBSCRIPTION

SOUTHWORTH, ANGELA Total 9.99

STORM, KERI 1311800000-55110551 10.60 07/13/2021 TARGET        00013136 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES

STORM, KERI Total 10.60

TURNER, NANCY 1126122000-54120000 (1.05) 07/05/2021 NATIONAL TIME

HS NOVI FIRE DEPT 

REQUIRED C02 SENSOR 

INSTALLED- SALES TAX 

REFUND

TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-54910000 58.32 07/05/2021 PROTECTION ONE ALARM

ECEC ALARM SYSTEM 

7/22/21 - 8/21/21

TURNER, NANCY 1126122000-54110000 196.00 07/14/2021 POWERVAC

HS ROUTINE GREASE 

TRAP SERVICE 

TURNER, NANCY 1126118000-54110000 196.00 07/14/2021 POWERVAC

NM ROUTINE GREASE 

TRAP SERVICE 

TURNER, NANCY 1126115000-54110000 196.00 07/14/2021 POWERVAC

DF ROUTINE GREASE 

TRAP SERVICE-

TURNER, NANCY 1126113000-54110000 196.00 07/14/2021 POWERVAC

NW ROUTINE GREASE 

TRAP SERVICE

Page 20 of 22



JP MORGAN/CHASE PCARD CYCLE:  07/01-07/31/2021

NAME ACCOUNT  AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION

TURNER, NANCY 1126114000-54110000 196.00 07/14/2021 POWERVAC

PV ROUTINE GREASE 

TRAP SERVICE 

TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-55710000 493.24 07/15/2021 CORRIGAN OIL  #2 - BRI

MTCE FUEL ETHANOL 

195.2 GROSS

TURNER, NANCY 1126114000-54110000 312.00 07/16/2021 HOH WATER TECHNOLOGY

PV WATER TREATMENT 

JULY-AUGUST-

SEPTEMBER 2021

TURNER, NANCY 1126113000-54110000 700.00 07/16/2021 HOH WATER TECHNOLOGY

NW WATER TREATMENT 

JULY-AUGUST-

SEPTEMBER 2021 

TURNER, NANCY 1126152000-54110000 624.00 07/16/2021 HOH WATER TECHNOLOGY

ECEC WATER 

TREATMENT JULY-

AUGUST-SEPTEMBER 

2021 

TURNER, NANCY 1126118000-54110000 659.00 07/22/2021 IN *SECURE DOORS LLC

NM5 ANNUAL FIRE DROP 

INSTPECTIONS)

TURNER, NANCY 1126118000-54110000 659.00 07/22/2021 IN *SECURE DOORS LLC

NM 6 ANNUAL FIRE DROP 

INSTPECTIONS

TURNER, NANCY 1126113000-54110000 659.00 07/22/2021 IN *SECURE DOORS LLC

NW ANNUAL FIRE DROP 

INSTPECTIONS 

TURNER, NANCY 1126120000-54110000 659.00 07/22/2021 IN *SECURE DOORS LLC

MS ANNUAL FIRE DROP 

INSTPECTIONS (20%)

TURNER, NANCY 1126122000-54110000 659.00 07/22/2021 IN *SECURE DOORS LLC

HS ANNUAL FIRE DROP 

INSTPECTIONS 

TURNER, NANCY 4545212000-56320000 1280.57 07/26/2021 ARCH ENVIRONMENTAL GRO

OH ASBESTOS BULK 

SAMPLING -PRE 

RENOVATION/DEMOLITIO

N ABATEMENT 

ACTIVITIES

TURNER, NANCY 4545212000-56320000 1280.56 07/26/2021 ARCH ENVIRONMENTAL GRO

NM ASBESTOS BULK 

SAMPLING -PRE 

RENOVATION/DEMOLITIO

N ABATEMENT 

ACTIVITIES 

TURNER, NANCY Total 9022.64

VALENTINE, CYNTHIA 1127170000-53220000 15.00 07/15/2021 OAKLAND SCHOOLS-RC INT CONT ED

VALENTINE, CYNTHIA 1127170000-53220000 75.00 07/19/2021 OAKLAND SCHOOLS-RC INT TRAIN THE TRAINER

VALENTINE, CYNTHIA 1127170000-55910000 49.76 07/20/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2E9B38DQ1 CARDS

VALENTINE, CYNTHIA 1127170000-53220000 15.00 07/22/2021 OAKLAND SCHOOLS-RC INT CONT ED

VALENTINE, CYNTHIA Total 154.76

WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-57410000 12.99 07/12/2021 AMAZON PRIME*290HS28Z2

MONTHLY AMAZON 

PRIME MEMBERSHIP.

Page 21 of 22



JP MORGAN/CHASE PCARD CYCLE:  07/01-07/31/2021

NAME ACCOUNT  AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION

WARECK, MICHELE 1111322129-57410000 529.45 07/29/2021 UDM-BURSAR'S OFFICE

COLLEGE DUAL 

ENROLLMENT CHARGE.

WARECK, MICHELE Total 542.44

WEBBER, RONALD 1722100000-53220611 5000.00 07/29/2021 AMERICAN ASSOC OF SCHO

REIMBURSEMENT 

CONFERENCE - DR. RJ 

WEBBER NATIONAL 

PRINCIPAL SUPERVISOR 

ACADEMY

WEBBER, RONALD Total 5000.00

WHEELER, DEANNA 1125200000-57410000 150.00 07/02/2021 MSBO

MSBO MEMEBERSHIP 21-

22

WHEELER, DEANNA Total 150.00

WILSON, KAREN 2929641352-57920000 23.30 07/12/2021 AMZN MKTP US*294VU3652 TEACHING MATERIALS

WILSON, KAREN 2929641352-57920000 7.41 07/12/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2E6GH2NK1 CAMP MATERIALS

WILSON, KAREN 2929641352-57920000 6.87 07/13/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2991Q52Z2 CAMP MATERIALS

WILSON, KAREN 2929641352-57920000 25.40 07/14/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2E5KR6TD1 CAMP MATERIALS

WILSON, KAREN 2929641352-57920000 10.30 07/14/2021 JOANN STORES #1933 CAMP MATERIALS

WILSON, KAREN 2929641352-57920000 36.02 07/19/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2E3U83ZR2 CAMP MATERIALS

WILSON, KAREN 2929641352-57920000 24.37 07/19/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2E4628EO0 CAMP MATERIALS

WILSON, KAREN 2929641352-57920000 21.20 07/19/2021 DOLLAR TREE CAMP MATERIALS

WILSON, KAREN 2929641352-57920000 7.69 07/29/2021 AMZN MKTP US*2P5RH4FD0 CAMP MATERIALS

WILSON, KAREN 2929641352-57920000 15.90 07/29/2021 TARGET        00008722 CAMP MATERIALS

WILSON, KAREN Total 178.46

Grand Total 115657.92

Page 22 of 22



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 
October 28, 2021 

 
 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR ACADEMIC SERVICES 
 
TOPIC:  Mid-American Pompon’s High Kick Competition, November 6-7, 2021 
 
Laura Hirshfield, Novi’s Head Pom Coach, is requesting approval for the Novi Pom team to 
attend the overnight Mid-American High Kick Competition in Saginaw, Michigan.  Students will 
be transported by Novi Community School District busses and will stay at the Holiday Inn 
Express.  
 
The trip will be chaperoned by two district pom coaches and parents.  Students will return with 
their parents to Novi.  The winter competitions will take place in January and February with 30-
40 schools competing from across the state. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
That the Novi Community Schools Board of Education approve the Mid-American Pompon’s 
High Kick Competition on November 6-7m 2021, in Saginaw, Michigan, and the subsequent 
Regionals and States competitions in January and February. 
 
 
 

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED 
FOR BOARD ACTION 
 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Steve Matthews, Superintendent   

 
 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOVI, MICHIGAN 
 
Out of State/Overnight Field Trip Approval Form 
 
Field Trip Title:  Mid-American Pompon’s High Kick Competition 
 
Dates of Trip:   November 6-7, 2021    
 
Group:   Varsity Pom       
 
Sponsor:  Laura Hirshfield        
 
Summary: 
 
Laura Hirshfield, Pom Coach, is requesting for the Varsity Pom team, consisting of 36 student 
athletes, to attend the Mid-American Pompon’s High Kick Competition in Saginaw.  This 
competition is the pinnacle of pom’s fall season and is a wonderful team bonding opportunity.   
The team will be taking the bus to the event and staying at the Holiday Inn Express along with 
two (2) coaches and parent chaperones.  Dinner will be paid for using our student accounts.  
Students will return to Novi with their parents. 
 
The winter season centers around the Mid-American Regionals and States competitions, in 
January and February.  30-40 schools, middle schools, JV, varsity, and collegiate divisions, 
across the state compete.   
 
 
The attached Field Trip form has been reviewed and approved by: 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
Nicole Carter, 
Principal 
Novi High School 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
RJ Webber, Ed.D. 
Assistant Superintendent for 
Academic Services 



10-7·21
Date of application (at least 8 weeks prior to trip) 

Overnight, Out of State or Out of Country Field Trip Request Form 

Please refer to the Overnight Field Trip Rules and Responsibilities in the online Teacher Handbook, in the Field 
Trips section. Please observe these guidelines and use the health form and Emergency Treatment Authorization 
language from that document in your policies. 

To apply for an overnight, out of state, or out of country field trip, please completely fill out this fonn and attach all 
required (bolded) documents before submitting the request to the Assistaut Principal in charge of field trips. Note that 
first-time trips will require two School Board sessions for discussion and approval. Repeat trips require one School Board 
meeting. However, all paperwork must be fully completed at least a week before a School Board meeting. 

The following bold items are required elements and should be attached to this form. The additional italicized items should 
be attached if available. 

o Trip Itinerary- departure and arrival times, special events/performances/competitions
o Criminal History Release Form located online on the HR web site

• Required for chaperones not employed by the district
o Parent Information Packet (what you distribute to parents describing the trip)
o Health Form & Emergency Treatment Authorization ( collected and in possession of trip coordinator) - may

be part of the Parent Information Packet
o Policies/Procedures/Rules provided by event or competition you plan to attend (if available)

o Rooming List (provided to Assistant Principal in charge of field trips before depm·ture on trip)

o District Bus Field Trip Request form and map to destination, if school bus transportation will be used

o Guest Teacher Request (tan) for each teacher who will miss school time for the trip

The following are required if students will miss class time due to the trip: 
o Field Trip Permission Form ( collected by sponsor and returned to Attendance Office after the trip)
o List of students participating in the trip (must be provided to the Attendance Office before departure)

I. Title of Field Trip/Formal Name of the Activity or Event b \.) k I Sn:;, t1 bef;)cc

CA)mveh-non

2. Organization/Club/Course Name _v�a�t:1�.._l .._bj.+--l'P�U=Cb��---------------

3. Field Trip Coordinator(s) - StaffMember(s) 1av1m \-hnnf-e\c\,

4. Other Attending Chaperones: reC:YJ/J I :b ng fJ C1 ttn:± Ch C! p r;nJ Q...Q/1

5. Have you coordinated this trip in previous years? _:...X.:.__ If yes, when? N ()',/ e tn br r 2019 , R: 
1()
IJYVI Cl 

2021
Yv\

If not, what 1s the most recent overnight trip you've coordinated? (List group, date and trip destination)0 

o If you've never coordinated an overnight trip, which chaperone accompanying your group has overnight trip

experience (required)? _________ _______________ _



6. Date(s) of Trip

o Students will miss the following school dates: __ l')_Q_(\_€, ____________ _

7. Departure Time and Location: �N�l-i�· ,_\ 1-/ _4-"Q
'----m---'-_N_()_\)_V) ___________ _ 

8. ApproximateTimeRetumingtoNHS: -\tam ntvtmJ W· pan:ntJ on N\:J\f. /

9. Field Trip Destination (City, State) _._<;:_g_c�a,_1_n�o-._vv_,_M��I _________ _
10. Trip cost to the student: $ __ -'\�0 ______ _

0 Items includedin cost: he>kl h)DyY) po(hon 

o If not paid for by student, who is funding the trip? \,,\ \IO '2J [ A }:) GO\ff 1 <J,,1 n V'\.M"" 

11. Transportation Details __,,b,_,,_L1,__ _____________________ _

12. Lodging name and contact number in emergency \-to\1c\01y 1nnt:XQr?II S01g1no.W
 eJtq · 1Cf2--7SOO 13. Number of students attending -'3�1.o�------

14. Total number of chaperones _2�-�lo�------

For curricular trips, please complete #16-19. 

15. What is the class objective that ties into the proposed trip? ___________________ _

16. Describe the class activities prior to the field trip that will integrate the field trip with the curriculum.

17. Why is the field trip the best way to achieve/reinforce the class objective? --------------

18. What follow-up activities will be used in the classroom/curriculum to assist the students in applying the experiences

they learned on this field trip? ____________________________ _

19. Tentative school bus confirmation made by on 
name date 

Teacher's/Applicant's Signature Administrator's Signature 





BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 

October 28, 2021 

 

 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES   

 

TOPIC:  Personnel Recommendations            

 

Gary Kinzer, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources, presents for your consideration the 

following personnel changes: 

 

A.  New Hires 

 

Name     Bldg.   Assignment      Reason   Rate  Effective 

Dixon, Chelsea   VO    Special Ed Teacher    New Hire  BA   TBD 

 

Holman, Erica    PV    2nd Grade Teacher    New Hire  BA   11-01-21 

 

 

Yousif, Rodney   TRAN   Bus Driver      Position Chg. Hourly  11-01-21 

 

 

B. Retirements and Resignations 

  

Name     Bldg.   Assignment      Reason    Effective 

Baker, Kristin    District   Psychologist     Resigned   10-29-21 

 

Canales-Herbert, Beth  HS    ELA/Food Science Teacher  Resigned   10-22-21 

 

Koenig, Danielle   OH    Social Worker     Resigned   10-29-21 

 

Grebinski, Kristen   MS    Choir Teacher     Retirement   12-17-21 

 

 

 

C. Leaves of Absence 
 

Name     Bldg.   Assignment      Reason    Effective 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  That the Novi Community School District Board of Education adopts the personnel 

report recommendations as presented. 

 

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED 

FOR BOARD ACTION 

 

 

Steven M. Matthews, Superintendent   



RESOLUTION OF THE NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT  
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

October 28, 2021 

Recognizing the month of October 2021 as “National Principals Month”. 

Expressing support for designation of October 2018 as National Principals Month. 

Whereas the National Association of Secondary School Principals, the National Association of 
Elementary School Principals, and the American Federation of School Administrators have 
declared the month of October 2021 as National Principals Month; 

Whereas principals and assistant principals are expected to be educational visionaries, 
instructional leaders, assessment experts, disciplinarians, community builders, public relations 
experts, budget analysts, facility managers, special programs administrators, and guardians of 
various legal, contractual, and policy mandates and initiatives as well as being entrusted with 
young people, the most valuable resource; 

Whereas principals set the academic tone for their schools and work collaboratively with 
teachers and teacher leaders to develop and maintain high curriculum standards, develop mission 
statements, and set performance goals and objectives; 

Whereas the vision, dedication, and determination of a principal provides the mobilizing force 
behind any school reform effort; 

Whereas leadership is second only to classroom instruction among all school-related factors that 
contribute to what students learn at school, according to research conducted by the Wallace 
Foundation; 

Whereas the NAESP National Distinguished Principals program honors exemplary elementary 
and middle level public, private, and independent school leaders as well as leaders from the 
United States Department of Defense Schools and the United States Department of State 
Overseas Schools, for outstanding leadership for student learning and the profession; 

Whereas the NASSP National Principal of the Year program began in 1993 as a means to 
recognize outstanding middle level and high school principals who have succeeded in providing 
high-quality learning opportunities for students as well as their exemplary contributions to the 
profession; 

Whereas the American Federation of School Administrators (AFSA) promotes the professional 
and occupational interests of public school principals, administrators, and supervisors across the 
Nation; 



Whereas the celebration of National Principals Month would honor elementary, middle level, 
and high school principals and recognize the importance of school leadership in ensuring that 
every child has access to a high-quality education; and 

Whereas the month of October 2021 would be an appropriate month to designate as National 
Principals Month: Now, therefore, be it resolved 

That the House of Representatives— 
 
(1)  honors and recognizes the contribution of school principals and assistant principals to the 
       success of students in the Nation’s elementary, middle, and high schools; and 
 
(2)  encourages the people of the United States to observe National Principals Month with 
       appropriate ceremonies and activities that promote awareness of school leadership in  
       ensuring that every child has access to a high-quality education. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
        the Novi Community School District Board of Education: 
 
   (1) recognizes the month of October 2018 as National Principals Month; and 
   (2) honors the contribution of Novi Community School District principals and assistant 

principals: 
 

a) David Ascher, Novi Woods Elementary 
b) Julie Bedford, Deerfield Elementary 
c) Laura Carino, Parkview Elementary 
d) Adva Ringle, Orchard Hills Elementary 
e) Alex Ofili, Village Oaks Elementary 
f) Lisa Fenchel, Novi Meadows Elementary 
g) John Brickey, Novi Meadows Elementary 
h) Robert Baker, Novi Middle School 
i) Katy Dinkelmann, Novi Middle School 
j) Nicole Carter, Novi High School 
k) Melissa Jordan, Novi High School 
l) Ronald Kane, Novi High School 
m) Andrew Comb, Novi High School 

 
Ayes:   
 
Nays:   
 
Resolution declared adopted. 
 

     ______________________________ 
     Willy Mena, Secretary,  

Board of Education 



 
 The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Novi Community School 
District Board of Education of Novi, Michigan, hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true and 
complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board of Education at a Regular meeting held on 
October 20, 2018, the original of which resolution is a part of the Board’s minutes, and further 
certifies that notice of the meeting was given to the public under the Open Meetings Act, 1976 
PA 267, as amended. 
 

     _______________________________ 
     Willy Mena, Secretary,  

Board of Education 
 


	Board Packet for October 28, 2021
	Agenda
	Report - 2020-2021 Financial Audit
	Financial Report Letter
	Financial Report with Supplemental Information
	Federal Awards Supplemental Information
	Financial Audit Presentation
	Consent Agenda
	Minutes of a Regular Meeting October 7, 2021
	Minutes of a Regular Meeting October 14, 2021
	Minutes of a Closed Session October 14, 2021
	July 2021 Expense Report
	Check Register for July 2021
	Purchase Card Report for June 2021
	August 2021 Expense Report
	Check Register for August 2021
	Purchase Card Report for July 2021
	Mid-American Pompon's High Kick Competition Report
	Overnight Field Trip Approval Form
	Personnel Report
	Resolution - October National Principals' Month



